2022

Golden Crescent Area

RESOURCE DIRECTORY

1908 N. Laurent, Suite 600, Victoria, Texas 77901

Phone: 361-578-1587 ext. 212 Fax: 361-578-8865

E-mail: angeliquer@gcrpc.org

CALL US: 1-855-937-2372





TABLE OF CONTENTS

| RESOURCE CATEGORY | PAGE NUMBER |
|---|-------------|
| Adult Day Care | 1 |
| Alzheimer/ Dementia Support | 1 |
| Assisted Living | 1 |
| Dental | 2 |
| Disability Services | 3 |
| Disaster Assistance | 4 |
| Employment | 5 |
| Family Support | 5 |
| Financial, Food and Basic Needs | 8 |
| Home Health | 10 |
| Hospice | 12 |
| Housing Assistance | 13 |
| Homeless Services | 15 |
| Information, Referral and Assistance (IR&A) | 15 |
| Legal | 16 |
| Long Term Care Facilities | 16 |
| Medical | 19 |
| Mental Health and Wellness | 24 |
| Personal Emergency Alert Devices | 26 |
| Prescription Assistance | 27 |
| Rental Assistance | 28 |
| Senior Center | 29 |
| Senior Housing | 30 |
| Senior Services | 30 |
| Substance Abuse Counseling | 31 |
| Texas Benefits | 32 |
| Transportation | 33 |
| Veteran/Military | 34 |
| Weatherization | 37 |
| Youth Services | 37 |
| | |

GOLDEN CRESCENT AGING AND DISABILITY RESOURCE CENTER





Toll Free Hotline: 855-YES-ADRC (937-2372)



AREA RESOURCE DIRECTORY

| NEED | AGENCY/ COMPANY NAME | INTAKE | DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE | AREA/ COUNTY OF SERVICE | HOURS OF OPERATION | CONTACT INFORMATION | | | | |
|---------------------------------|--------------------------------------|-------------------------|--|-------------------------------|--------------------------------|---|--|--|--|--|
| Adult Day Care | La Bahia Adult Day Care | Call for information | Designed to address physical, mental, medical, and social needs. Licensed Nursing Care, supervised activities, breakfast, lunch, afternoon snack, and transportation if applicable. | Goliad | Mon - Fri 7:30 am - 5:30 pm | 446 N. Jefferson Goliad, TX 77963 (361) 645- 8797 | | | | |
| Adult Day Care | Affectionate Arms Adult Day Care | Call for information | Services offered: Transportation - Shopping trips, Outings, activities, exercise, special events, bingo, holiday and Birthday Parties, healthy meals, breakfast, lunch and snack, on site LVN 8 hours and RN consultant 4 hours Medicaid Accepted. | Victoria | Mon - Fri 7:30 am - 5:30 pm | 3802 John Stockbauer Dr Victoria, TX 77901 (361) 578-9067 | | | | |
| | Alzheimer/Dementia Support | | | | | | | | | |
| Alzheimer's/Dementia support | Alzheimer's Association | Call for Information | The Alzheimer's Association is the leading voluntary health organization in Alzheimer's care, support and research. | National | 24 hrs / 7 days wk | (800) 272-3900 TDD: (866) 403-3073 alz.org | | | | |
| | | | Assisted Living | | | | | | | |
| Assisted Living | Trinity Shores | Call/Apply | Offers assisted living and memory care wing for Azheimer's and dementia residents. | Calhoun | Mon - Fri 8:00 am - 5:00 pm | 201 Trinity Shores Dr Port Lavaca, TX 77979 (361) 552-2333 | | | | |
| Assisted Living | Alzcare of Dewitt County | Call/Apply | Offers two homelike living options with compassionate staff 24/7, assisted living and memory care, regular activies and outings. | DeWitt | Mon - Fri 8:00 am - 5:00 pm | 131 Industrial Blvd Cuero, TX 77954 (361) 275-8448 http://alzcaredewitt.com/ | | | | |
| Assisted Living | Romberg House | Call/Apply | Provides assisted in homelike residential living, all inclusive, with a team of caregivers. | Gonzales | Mon - Fri 8:00 am - 5:00 pm | 210 Qualls St Gonzales, TX 78629 (830) 672-8249 | | | | |
| Assisted Living | The Brain Injury Life Care Center | Call/Apply | Provides a homelike, assisted living community where residents can feel safe, secure, and comfortable while receiving compassionate care. | Gonzales | Mon - Fri 8:00 am - 5:00 pm | 239 Private Road 5091 Gonzales, TX 78629 (830) 672-6596 | | | | |

| NEED | AGENCY/ COMPANY NAME | INTAKE | DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE | AREA/ COUNTY OF SERVICE | HOURS OF OPERATION | CONTACT INFORMATION |
|-----------------|-------------------------------------|----------------------|---|-------------------------------|---|--|
| Assisted Living | Dugger House Inc | Call/Apply | Provides assisted living in a home like atmosphere. All meals are prepared by the staff and can accommodate special diets. Medication assistance, and mobility assistance is provided. We are able to accommodate canes, walkers and wheelchairs. Activity and exercise program, we provide transportation to in town beauty shops and churches. There ia a registered nurse on call 24 hours a day and 24 hour staffing. | Jackson | Mon - Fri 8:00 am - 5:00 pm | 309 S Pumphrey St Edna, TX 77957 (361) 782-3540 |
| Assisted Living | Grow In Grace | Call/Apply | Provides family style assisted living. Community living and dining rooms and all meals are prepared by staff, and daily activites. | Jackson | Mon - Fri 8:00 am - 5:00 pm | 105 6th St Ganado, TX 77962 (361) 771-2228 |
| Assisted Living | Personalized Care Inc. | Call/Apply | Provides assisted living community with 24 hour staff | Lavaca | Mon - Fri 8:00 am - 5:00 pm | 122 N Avenue E Shiner, TX 77984 (361) 594-2728 |
| Assisted Living | Williamsburg House Inc. | Call/Apply | Homelike assisted living community | Lavaca | Mon - Fri 8:00 am - 5:00 pm | 4656 N US Hwy 77 Hallettsville, TX 77964 (361) 798-2345 |
| Assisted Living | Today's Assisted Living | Call/Apply | Today's Assisted Living offers one-bedroom accommodations with complete privacy but you can receive a helping hand with dressing, medication reminders, bathing and other daily activities as needed.Staff is available 24 hours a day to provide assistance. | Lavaca | Mon - Fri 8:00 am - 5:00 pm | 210 Hubbard Yoakum, TX 77995 (361) 293-2526 |
| Assisted Living | Silver Serenity Assisted Living | Call/Apply | Provides assisted Living, new life opportunities medication monitoring, extra support provided | Victoria | Mon-Fri 8:00 am - 5:00 pm | 3414 Old Goliad Rd Victoria, TX 77905 (361) 579-0784 |
| Assisted Living | Elmcroft Assisted Living | Call/Apply | Assisted living community with 24/7 staff. | Victoria | Mon - Fri 8:00 am - 5:00 pm | 411 E. Larkspur St Victoria, TX 77901 (361) 576-0444 www.elmcroft.com |
| Assisted Living | Sodalis Senior Living | Call/Apply | Sodalis provides memory care in two secure buildings to assist those with Alzheimer's and dementia. | Victoria | Mon - Fri 8:00 am - 5:00 pm | 4409 John Stockbauer Victoria, TX 77904 (361) 580-3151 |
| Assisted Living | Morada Victoria | Call/Apply | independent living, assisted living and memory care. | Victoria | Mon - Fri 8:00 am - 5:00 pm | 9606 NE Za Lentz Pkwy Victoria, TX 77904 (361) 582-2100 moradavictoria.com |
| Assisted Living | Vitality Court Assisted Living | Call/Apply | Provides assisted living and memory care accommodations, activity programs, health and well-being services. | Victoria | Mon - Fri 8:00 am - 5:00 pm | 1303 N. John Stockbauer Drive Victoria, TX 77904 361-500-6651 www.vitalityseniorliving.com/ |
| | | | Dental | | | |
| Dental | Gonzales Community Dental Center | Call for information | Accepts insurance or self pay. Gonzales Community Dental Center is a private non-profit dental practice and is not a free dental clinic.Payments based on income and family size. Low income and undocumented accepted. | Golden Crescent | Mon - Tue 8:00am-7:00pm Wed&Thur 8:00am - 5:00pm Fri 8:00am-12:00pm | 228 St George St Gonzales, TX 78629 (830) 672-7211 |

| NEED | AGENCY/ COMPANY NAME | INTAKE | DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE | AREA/ COUNTY OF SERVICE | HOURS OF OPERATION | CONTACT INFORMATION |
|--------------|---|--|---|-------------------------------|---|---|
| Dental | Community Dental Clinic (Community Clinics of South Texas) | Call for information | Provides dental care for those who are insured and uninsured. Victoria Community Dental Center is a private non-profit dental practice. | Golden Crescent | Mon- Fri 8am-5pm | 2805 N Navarro St, #102 Victoria, TX 77901 (361) 582-4440 |
| Dental | Aspen Dental | Call for information | Check ups, cosmetic dentistry dentures, dental bridges, dental crowns, dental implants, emergency dental care, fillings, oral surgery, treatment of periodontal disease, root canal, and tooth extraction. Prices from \$399 & up for set of dentures. | Golden Crescent | Mon-Thurs 8:00am-5:30pm Wed-Thur 8:00am-6:00pm Fri 8:00am-1:00pm | 7506 North Navarro Street Victoria, TX 77904 (361) 433-5210 |
| | | | Disability Services | | | |
| Disabilities | Texas Health and Human Services (HHS) | Call for information | HHS provides a range of services to Texans with disabilities or aging Texans that help ensure their well-being, dignity and choice. Programs include, State Medicaid Services, longtem services and supports, SNAP food benefits and respite services to support family members who care for a loved one. | Victoria | Mon-Fri 8am-5pm | 2306 Leary Lane Victoria, TX 77904 hhs.texas.gov yourtexasbenefits.com (361) 578-3523 or call 211 |
| Disabilities | Devereux Advanced Behavioral Health | Application Call for information | Devereux is a residential treatment center serving adults ages 18 and older, young adults 15-18 and children 5-14 who have a variety of severe emotional and developmental disabilities requiring extended care in a supportive residential setting with staff 24/7. | Victoria | Mon - Fri 8:30 am - 5:00 pm | 120 David Wade Drive Victoria, TX 77902 (361) 575-8271 |
| Disabilities | Texas Vocational Rehabilitation Services (Texas Workforce Solutions) | Call for information | Workforce Solutions Vocational Rehabilitation Services provides services for people with disabilities to help them prepare for, obtain, retain or advance in employment. Vision services for those 55 and over. | Golden Crescent | Mon - Fri 8:00 am - 5:00 pm | 120 S Main St. 110 Victoria, TX 77901 (361) 578-0341 Opt. 2 (800) 687-7043 |
| Disabilities | Branch of Hope Children's Therapy Center | Call for Information | Branch of Hope provides, speech and language therapy, dyslexia and language based learning, and augmentative communication. Our trained, experienced staff treat a full range of disabilities. | Golden Crescent | Mon-Thur 8:00 am -6:00 pm | 2911-A Azalea Victoria, TX 77901 (361) 576-0884 Fax: (361) 576-3257 info@branchoftherapy.com |
| Disabilities | San Antonio Independent Living Services (SAILS) | Fill out Application | Durable medical equipment, complex rehabilitation technology sevices, and personalized training services for the blind and/or other disabled individuals who want to live as independently as possible. Vision services for those 55 and under. | Golden Crescent | Mon - Fri 8:00 am - 5:00 pm | 11306 Sir Winston St., San Antonio, Texas 78216. (210) 281-1878 |
| Disabilities | Texas Council for Developmental Disabilities | Call for information | Helps people with developmental disabilities achieve their potential for independence, productivity, and integration into their communities by working to develop a comprehensive system of service and supports in Texas. | State | Mon-Fri 8:00am-5:00pm | 6201 E. Oltorf, Suite 600 Austin, TX 78741-7509 (512) 437-5432 (800) 262-0334 (512) 437-5434 tcdd@tcdd.texas.gov |

| NEED | AGENCY/ COMPANY NAME | INTAKE | DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE | AREA/ COUNTY OF SERVICE | HOURS OF OPERATION | CONTACT INFORMATION |
|---------------------|--|-------------------------|--|-------------------------------|--------------------------------|---|
| Disabilities | Brain Injury Association of America | Call for information | Provides information, resources, and referral for individuals with brain injury and their family members and caregivers. Networks with state affiliates, local chapters, and support groups across the country to provide services. Mails packets of information and makes referrals to local resources. | National | Mon-Fri 8:00am- 4:00pm | 1608 Spring Hill Road, Suite 110 Vienna, VA 22182 (703) 761-0750 (800) 444-6443 www.biausa.org |
| Disabilities | National Association of the Deaf | Call for information | Provides information, advocacy support, legal advice, and representation regarding the rights of deaf and hard of hearing Americans. | National | Call for information | 8630 Fenton Street, Suite 820 Silver Spring, MD 20910 (301) 587-1788 www.nad.org |
| Disabilities | American Council of the Blind | Call for information | Provides information and referral on all aspects of blindness. | National | Mon-Fri 8:00am-4:00pm | 1703 N Beauregard St, Suite 420 Alexandria, VA 22311 (202) 467-5081 (800)-424-8666 www.acb.org |
| Disabilities | APH Connect Center (American Printing House) | Call for information | Provides information and referral to blind and visually impaired persons and their families. Distributes information on publications and products for people with vision problems. | National | Mon- Fri 7:00am-7:00pm | 1839 Frankfurt Ave. Louisville Ky 40206 (800) 232-5463 www.aphconnectcenter.org |
| Disabilities | Social Security Administration | Call or Go By | There are two disability programs avaiable at the Social Security Administration. The Disability Insurance (SSDI) program pays benefits if you worked long enough and paid Social Security taxes. The Supplemental Security Income (SSI) program pays benefits to disabled adults and children who have limited income and resources. You may apply in person or online at https://www.ssa.gov/onlineservices/ | National | Mon-Fri 9:00 am - 4:00 pm | Victoria Office Serves all of the Golden Crescent Area: 8208 Zac Lentz Pkwy Victoria, TX 77904 (877) 229-3536 |
| | | | Disaster Assistance | | | |
| Disaster Assistance | Salvation Army Victoria | Call for information | Offers worship services, adult bible study, women's ministries, social services, disaster recovery, emergency shelter for men , soup kitchen, spiritual ministry, family thrift store | Victoria | Mon - Fri 9:00 am - 4:00 pm | 1302 N Louis St Victoria, TX 77901 (361) 576-1297 www.salvationarmyusa.org |
| Disaster Assistance | Victoria County Long Term Recovery Group | Call for information | Coordinates the receipt and distribution of donations and responds to unmet needs during times of disaster and beyond. | Victoria | Mon - Fri 8:00 am - 5:00 pm | 104 S Williams St Victoria, TX 77901 361-894-6264 www.victorialtrg.org |
| Disaster Assistance | American Red Cross Texas Gulf Coast Region | Call for Information | Providing relief and support to those in crisis, to helping you be prepared to respond in emergencies. All people affected by disaster across the country and around the world receive care, shelter and hope | Golden Crescent | 24 hours | (361) 573-2671 (800) RED-CROSS or (800) 733-2767 |
| Disaster Assistance | SAMHSA Disaster Distress Helpline | Call for information | Provides 24/7 crisis counseling and support to people experiencing emotional distress related to natural or human-caused disasters. | Golden Crescent | 24 hours | Call or Text 1-800-985-5990 |

| NEED | AGENCY/ COMPANY NAME | INTAKE | DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE | AREA/ COUNTY OF SERVICE | HOURS OF OPERATION | CONTACT INFORMATION | | | | |
|---------------------|--|-------------------------------|--|-------------------------------|---|---|--|--|--|--|
| Disaster Assistance | Society of Saint Vincent de Paul (SVDP) Disaster Services | Call for Information | A Catholic organization that helps people in situational poverty as a result of natural and man-made disasters. The program focuses on long-term case management needs after first-responder agencies have departed. The Disaster Services Corporation work is focused on systemic change through person to person support services. Aides with hotel stays and temporary housing costs. | Entire United States | Mon-Fri 9:00am-5:00pm | Business Operations Office: 320 Decker Drive Suite 100 Irving, TX 75062 Virginia Based Office: 600 Caroline St., Suite D Fredericksburg, VA 22401 (202) 380-9664 Info@svdpdisater.org www.svdpdisaster.org | | | | |
| | | | Employment | | | | | | | |
| Employment | Manpower | Skill Assessment Screening | Offers a temporary and full time job search by locality as well as employment resources. | Calhoun | Mon - Fri 8:00 am - 5:00 pm | 416 E Railroad St Port Lavaca, TX 77979 (361) 552-5183 www.manpower.com | | | | |
| Employment | Labor Max | Call for Information | Offers temporary employment oppurtunities. | Victoria | Mon - Fri 8:00 am - 5:00 pm | 4905 N Navarro St Victoria, TX 77904 (361) 894-6440 | | | | |
| Employment | Labor/People Ready of Victoria | Call for information | Offers temporary and full time employment oppurtunities. Provider of temporary manual labor to the light industrial and small business markets. | Victoria | Mon - Fri 5:30 am - 6:00 pm | (361) 572-0085 www.laborready.com | | | | |
| Employment | Goodwin Personnel | Call for Information | Offers temporary and full time employment oppurtunities. | Victoria | Monday - Thursday: 8:30am - 5:00pm Friday: by appointment | 2306 N Navarro St Victoria, TX 77901 (361) 578-3636 | | | | |
| Employment | Workforce Solutions Golden Crescent | SS Card Photo ID | Provides, training, education and a variety of employment programs for people of all ages. Services include but are not limited to: unemployment insurance, services to veterans, job corps, job search seminars, "Communities in School", work opportunity tax credit program, experience works employment program, and post-secondary voc-tech job training. | Golden Crescent | Mon - Fri 8:00 am - 5:00 pm | 120 S Main St Victoria, TX 77901 (361) 576-5872 Port Lavaca (361) 552-1563 Cuero (361) 277-8870 Goliad (361) 645-2703 Gonzales (830) 672-2146 Halletsville (361) 798-1046 Yoakum(361) 741-5100 Edna (361) 782-7526 www.gcworkforce.org Email: gcjobs@gcworkforce.org | | | | |
| | Family Support | | | | | | | | | |
| Family Support | House of Palms | Call for information | 24/7 residential program that provides hope and practical help for expectant mothers in Victoria, Texas, and the surrounding areas. The goal of the Victoria House of Palms is to be a loving, nurturing, innovative, best-practices faith community that promotes life, breaks the cycle of teen pregnancy, and encourages godly vision in the "NEXTGEN" and "GEN AFTER NEXT." | Golden Crescent | Monday- Friday 8:00 am- 5:00 pm | 208 Marilyn Drive Victoria, TX 77904 vhop@myffc.com | | | | |

| NEED | AGENCY/ COMPANY NAME | INTAKE | DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE | AREA/ COUNTY OF SERVICE | HOURS OF OPERATION | CONTACT INFORMATION |
|----------------|--|-------------------------|--|-------------------------------|--|---|
| Family Support | Faith Family Church | Call for information | Provides monthly meetings on a group or individual basis for grandparents raising grandchildren. These meetings also allow for grandparents to access a children's clothing Closet that can help to alleviate the expense of purchasing new clothes. Meets in the post office side entrance classroom. Childcare will be provided. | Victoria | Last Thur of month 6:00 pm - 7:30 pm | Victoria, TX 77904 vhop@myffc.com |
| Family Support | Golden Crescent Area Agency on Aging | Call for Information | Provides Medicare benefits counseling for Medicare Savings Programs, Medicare RX Part D, extra help programs, and Medicare beneficiaries to seniors 60 years or older and individuals of any age. In partership with regional senior centers provides congregate, home delivered meals and transportation services for seniors. Provides temporary family caregiver services for those who are recovering from an illness such as personal assistance services and home delivered meals for three months until other services can be arranged for those needing long term care. Regional ombudsman program advocationg for residents rights who reside in assited living and nursing facilities. | 1 | Mon - Fri 8:00 am - 5:00 pm | 1908 N Laurent, Suite 600 Victoria, TX 77901 (361) 578-1587 Ext 226 (800) 252-9240 |
| Family Support | Harbor Childrens Alliance and Victims Center | Call for information | Provides services to adult and child victims of sexual assault and domestic violence including child abuse. Services provided include a 24-hour crisis hotline, crisis intervention, counseling, advocacy, accompaniment, community education and training programs, victim awareness and prevention activities, information and referrals, assistance with obtaining shelter, case management, and forensic interviews. All services are free and are kept completely confidential. | Golden Crescent | Mon - Fri 8:00 am - 12:00 pm 1:00 pm - 5:00 pm | 215 W Railroad St Port Lavaca, TX 77979 (361) 552-1982 CRISIS HOTLINE 361-552-HELP(4357) harboradvocacycenter.org |
| Family Support | Al Anon Golden Crescent Region | Age 60+ | Offers support to people who have been affected by the alcohol abuse of a loved one. Meets regularly in small groups to absorb the strength and hope of others who have lived with alcoholism. Also available are Alateen meetings, Alateen is restricted to children under age 20. | Golden Crescent | Call for information | (888) 425-2666 texas-al-anon.org |
| Family Support | Texas Department of Family and Protective Services | Call for Information | Investigates charges of abuse, neglect or exploitation of children, elderly adults and adults with disabilities. For more information you can go to one of the offices listed to the right or you can call the Abuse Hotline at (800) 252-5400 or go to www.txabusehotline.org to report abuse. Adult Protective Servces (APS) also provides services such as: Financial assistance for rent and utility restoration, Social services, Health services, Legal actions, such as emergency orders for protective services, and referrals to other state or community services. | Golden Crescent | Mon - Fri 8:00 am - 5:00 pm | Calhoun: 468 TX-35 Port Lavaca, TX 77979 (361) 552-9702 Dewitt: 106 E French St Cuero, TX 77954 (361) 275-5737 Goliad County: (Served in Victoria County Office) Gonzales: 1600 Sarah Dewitt Dr Gonzales, TX 78629 (830) 672-6561 Jackson: 202 E Main St Edna, TX 77957 (361) 782-5288 Lavaca: 1309 Cemetery Rd Hallettsville, TX 77964 Ph-(361) 798-3665 Victoria: 2306 Leary Lane Victoria, TX 77904 (361) 578-3523 State: 701 W. 51st St. Austin, Texas 78751 Ph: (512) 438-4800 or call 2-1-1 |

| NEED | AGENCY/ COMPANY NAME | INTAKE | DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE | AREA/ COUNTY OF SERVICE | HOURS OF OPERATION | CONTACT INFORMATION |
|----------------------|---|--------------------------------------|---|-------------------------------|---------------------------------|---|
| Family Support | Texas Health and Human Services (HHS) | Call or go online for information | State benefit programs help people with low income in need. Programs include: SNAP Food Benefits, Medicaid, TANF, Benefits, and Support Services. You can apply at https://www.yourtexasbenefits.com/ online or you can go to the office nearest to you (area offices are listed in the far right column). | State | Mon - Fri 8:00 pm - 5:00 pm | https://www.yourtexasbenefits.com |
| Family Support | Family Caregiver Alliance | Call for information | Helps family caregivers locate public, nonprofit, and private programs and services nearest their loved one. | National | Call for information | 101 Montgomery St, Suite 2150 San Francisco, CA 94104 (800) 445-8106 Hotline https://www.caregiver.org |
| | | Finan | cial, Food and Basic Need | ls Assi | stance | |
| Financial Assistance | Victoria Christian Assistance Ministry | Photo ID | Provides financial assistance for past due natural gas, water bills, non-narcotic prescription medicines on a limited basis depending on the funds available. Assists people in crisis situations with food and clothing. | Victoria | Mon - Fri 9:00 am - 12:00 pm | 108 N Liberty St Victoria, TX 77901 (361) 572-0048 |
| Financial Assistance | Community Action Committee of Victoria | Call for Information | Provides assistance with housing and utility expenses for low income. | Golden Crescent | Mon - Fri 8:00 am - 5:00 pm | 4007 Halsey St Victoria, TX 77901 (361) 575-0478 Fax: (361) 578-2989 www.cacv.us |
| Food and Basic Needs | Calhoun County Community Ministries | Application | Provides financial assistance for basic needs to limited income families on an emergency basis. Services include food, non-narcotic prescriptions, rent, and utility bill payments if funds are available. | Calhoun | Mon - Fri 9:00 am - 12:00 pm | 331 Alcoa Dr Port Lavaca, TX 77979 (361) 552-1722 calhouncountyministerialalliance.org |

| NEED | AGENCY/ COMPANY NAME | INTAKE | DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE | AREA/ COUNTY OF SERVICE | HOURS OF OPERATION | CONTACT INFORMATION |
|----------------------|--|-----------------------------|--|---|---|---|
| Food and Basic Needs | First Baptist Church Seadrift | Call for Information | Offers supplemental food products. Partners with the Golden Crescent Food Bank of Victoria. | Calhoun | Wed 9:30am-12:00pm | 302 Dallas Seadrift, TX 77983 (361) 785-2918 |
| Food and Basic Needs | First United Methodist Church Seadrift | Must register in person | Provides food to people in need. Delivers food to elderly and disabled home- bound. Emergency food available upon request. | Calhoun | 3rd Tues of month 4:00 pm - 5:30 pm | 201 S Second St Seadrift, TX 77983 (361) 785-4621 |
| Food and Basic Needs | Food Bank of the Golden Crescent Mobile Pantry Distribution | Call for Information | Food pantries that serves the rural communities in the Golden Crescent. Provides assistance filling out applications for SNAP benefits, Medicaid, Women's Medicaid, CHIP, or other services. | Calhoun, Colorado, Gonzales, Jackson, Refugio, Victoria, Wharton, and Matagorda | Calhoun-3rd Wed of month 9:00am-12:00pm, Colorado -FUMC Hours: 2nd Mon 10:00am- 12:00pm, Gonzales- Hours: 2nd Fri of the month 10:00 am until all food is distributed, Jackson- Hours: Last Fri of the month 9am, Victoria - Serving Bloomington, Placedo, & Dacosta residents Hrs.: 1st Thur of the month 9:00am, Wharton - 3rd Fri of the month 10:00am until all the food is distributed Matagorda- 2nd Thur of the month 10am Refugio 4th Wed each month 9:30am | (361) 578-0591 Calhoun County Fairgrounds Port Lavaca, TX 77979 Colorado -FUMC 200 W. Prairie, Eagle Lake, Gonzales County 311 Hwy 90 Waelder community Center, Jackson- The former G.W. Carver School 104 Shelby Park Rd, Edna,TX Victoria - St. Patrick's Church Serving Bloomington, Placedo, & Dacosta residents 13316 State Hwy 185, Bloomington, TX , Refugio community center 305 swift St. Refugio, Matagorda –2417 16th St. Bay City, Wharton - 1601 W Milam |
| Food and Basic Needs | Bayside Community Church Food Pantry | ID Income verification | Serves all who are in of supplemental food products. For more information or for emergency distribution or collection. | Calhoun | Third Wed 4:30pm - 6:30pm | 25080 HWY 172 Olivia, TX 77979 (956) 343-9309 |
| Food and Basic Needs | Cuero Area Ministerial Alliance | Photo ID proof of residence | Provides emergency relief of food and commodity distribution for Cuero area. Referrals only for electric, gas, and water payment programs in area. General Clothing Provision. | Dewitt | 2nd Thur of month 2:00 pm - 6:00 pm 4th Thur of month 9:00 am - 1:00 pm | 118 W Main St Cuero, TX 77954 (361) 275-5022 |
| Food and Basic Needs | Yorktown Assistance Ministries | Call for information | Provides food pantry, clothing, and utility assistance for people in need in the Yorktown area. | Dewitt | First and Second Wed 9:00 am - 12:00 pm | 123 N Church Yorktown, TX 78164 (361) 564-3260 |
| Food and Basic Needs | Fannin United Methodist Church | Call for Information | Provides food and clothing to be delivered once a month to residents of Fannin, Berclair, and Cologne areas. | Goliad | Last Tues of month 11:00 am -1:00 pm | 9852 US Hwy 59 N Fannin, TX 77960 (361) 220-0209 www.fanninchurch.org |

| NEED | AGENCY/ COMPANY NAME | INTAKE | DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE | AREA/ COUNTY OF SERVICE | HOURS OF OPERATION | CONTACT INFORMATION |
|----------------------|---|---|---|-------------------------------|--|--|
| Food and Basic Needs | Goliad County Outreach | Need valid ID call for an appointment | Provides food pantry and clothing to those in need. If Outreach is not open, contact them by phone. Agency does not question background of individuals assisted. | Goliad | 3rd Thur of month 9:00 am - 12:00 pm | 611 End St Goliad, TX 77963 (361) 645-2850 |
| Food and Basic Needs | Goliad County Ministerial Alliance | Call for information | Provides assistance with rent and utilities, food voucher to local grocery, gasoline, and personal hygiene items. Households can only receive assistance every six months. | Goliad | Mon-Tues 9:00 am-12:00 pm 1:00 pm-3:00 pm | 332 E Ward St Goliad, TX 77963 (361) 645-3126 |
| Food and Basic Needs | Gonzales Christian Assistance Ministry | Application | Provides food, clothing, furniture, and limited financial assistance to individuals in need. Counseling is also offered to clients in order to facilitate self-reliance. | Gonzales | Mon - Fri 8:00 am - 11:30 am | 708 St Louis St Gonzales, TX 78629 (830) 672-5566 |
| Food and Basic Needs | First Baptist Church Gonzales | Proof of residence | Provides limited assistance with rent, electric, gas, water, and non-narcotic prescription assistance. Food pantry is available for persons in need of food. | Gonzales | Mon-Thur 8:30 am-5:00 pm Fri 8:30 am-3:00 pm | 422 St Paul St Gonzales, TX 78629 (830) 672-9595 fbcgonzales.org |
| Food and Basic Needs | Helping Hands of Jackson County | Application valid identification | Provides food, clothing, prescriptions, visits to doctors, dentists ,rent and utilities to qualified people, when funds are available. | Jackson | Thurs 9:00 am - 12:00 pm | 324 E Main St Edna, TX 77957 (361) 782-7543 |
| Food and Basic Needs | Lavaca Assistance Ministry Body, Inc | Photo ID | Provides a food pantry, financial assistance to those in crisis situation for rent, utilities, and non-narcotic prescription drugs. | Lavaca | 1st Tues of month 9:00 am - 1:00 pm 2nd, 3rd, 4th Tues 9:00 am - 12:00 pm | 418 S Ridge St Hallettsville, TX 77964 (361) 798-9111 |
| Food and Basic Needs | Saints Cyril and Methodis Catholic Church | Photo ID proof of residence | Provides a variety of social service assistance including food pantry, limited financial assistance for utility bill payment ,and non-narcotic prescriptions. | Lavaca | Mon - Thur 8:00 am - 5:00 pm | 306 Avenue F Shiner, TX 77984 (361) 237-5831 sscmshiner.org |
| Food and Basic Needs | Helping Hands of Yoakum Saint Joseph's Catholic | Open to the public | Provides emergency financial assistance for utilities every three months and clothing for resident in need in the Yoakum area. | Lavaca | Wed 5:00 pm-7:00 pm Sat 7:30 am-12:00 pm | 210 Schrimscher St Yoakum, TX 77995 (361) 293-3518 |
| Food and Basic Needs | Boaz Lodge | None | Provides clothing for all age groups (if available). Clothing are in good condition. Open and free to the public | Victoria | Fri 9:30 am - 3:30 pm Sat 9:00 am - 3:30 pm | 104 S Navarro St Victoria, TX 77901 (361) 576-4748 |
| Food and Basic Needs | Salvation Army of Victoria | Call for information | Offers cooling station, soup kitchen (see case worker for meal ticket), men shelter, and thrift shop. | Victoria | Mon - Thur 9:00 am - 5:00 pm | 1302 N Louis St Victoria, TX 77901 (361) 576-1297 www.salvationarmyusa.org |
| Food and Basic Needs | Christ's Kitchen | Photo ID | Provides hot lunches to anyone who is hungry. Volunteers are always needed to assist with the operation of the kitchen. | Victoria | Mon - Sat 7:30 am - 1:30 pm | 609 E Warren Ave Victoria, TX 77901 (361) 578-4233 |
| Food and Basic Needs | Meals on Wheels Senior Center of Victoria | Photo ID SS Disability award letter | Provides "Meals on Wheels" to elderly and disabled persons who are eligible under the Federal Poverty Income Guidelines. Hot meals are delivered five days a week, and person must be home to receive a meal. | Victoria | Mon - Fri 8:00 am - 5:00 pm | 603 E Murray ST Victoria, TX 77901 361.576.2189 (Office) 361.237.7117 (Mobile) Fax: (361) 578-8111 |
| Food and Basic Needs | C3 Victory Church | Photo ID | Offers emergency food for seniors and in the event of community disaster or crisis. | Victoria | Food Pantry 1st & 3rd Tuesday 9:00 am - 12:00 pm | 1604 E Crestwood Dr Victoria, TX 77901 (361) 573-5930 www.victoryclc.org |

| NEED | AGENCY/ COMPANY NAME | INTAKE | DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE | AREA/ COUNTY OF SERVICE | HOURS OF OPERATION | CONTACT INFORMATION |
|----------------------|--|-----------------------------------|---|--------------------------------|---|---|
| Food and Basic Needs | Saint Mary's Catholic Church | Photo ID proof of residency | Offers limited financial assistance for utility, food, transportation through the church's St. Vincent DePaul Society, and certain areas of Victoria. | Victoria | Food is 2nd, 3rd, and 4th Tues of the month by appointment only | 504 S Main St Victoria, TX 77901 (361) 573-4328 www.stmaryvic.com |
| Food and Basic Needs | First Baptist Church of Yoakum | Proof of address | Provides food pantry one time a month for residents in the City of Yoakum. Will deliver items to those who are housebound. | Golden Crescent | Tue 1:30 pm - 4:00 pm | 202 E Grand Ave Yoakum, TX 77995 (361) 293-2319 www.fbcyoakum.com |
| Food and Basic Needs | Mid-Coast Family Services of Victoria Thrift Store | Call for information | Sells used clothing and household good. Volunteers are needed to help in the thrift store. | Golden Crescent | Mon - Fri 10:00 am - 6:00 pm Sat 10:00 am - 5:00 pm | 3406 Sam Houston Dr Victoria, TX 77901 (361) 572-3820 www.midcoastfamily.org |
| Food and Basic Needs | Community Action Committee | Application | Provides financial assistance to low-income persons for gas, electric, or propane. Bill must be in the persons name who is requesting assistance. Water bill payment assistance is for City of Victoria service only. | Golden Crescent | Mon - Fri 8:00 am - 5:00 pm | 4007 Halsey St Victoria, TX 77901 (361) 575-0478 |
| | | | Home Health | | | |
| Home Health | Calhoun Home Health | Call for information | Serices include: Skilled nursing, wound care and wound vac therapy, medication education / management, home lab draws (venipuncture), patient and family education of disease process, home infusion therapy / injections, vestibular program, congestive heart failure (CHF) program, diabetes program, ostomy care, catheter care, physical, occupational and speech therapy, vestibular program, all prevention program, total joint replacement program, CVA / neurological rehabilitation program, total strengthening program, home health aides, and personal hygiene care. | Calhoun Jackson Victoria | Mon- Fri 8am-5pm On Call 24/7 | 1300 N Virginia S. 111 Port Lavaca, TX 77979 (361) 552-6367 |
| Home Health | Cuero Home Health | Call for information | Provides medicare certified services: Nursing, physical therapy, occupational therapy, speech pathology, home health aide | DeWitt | Mon - Fri 8:00 am - 5:30 pm | 615 North Esplanade Cuero, TX 77954 (361) 275-8999 |
| Home Health | Memorial Hospital Home Health Agency | Call for information | Offers treatment programs such as, but not limited to: wound care, orthopedic rehabilitation, heart disease management, skilled nursing care, fall risk assessments and prevention, immunization assessment, medication education, and depression assessment. | Gonzales | Mon - Fri 8:00 am - 5:00 pm | 1314 N Sarah Dewitt Dr Gonzales, TX 78629 (830) 672- 9508 |
| Home Health | Visiting Angels | Call for information | Home care services include: Bathing, dressing, and walking assistance, meal preparation/diet monitoring.Light housekeeping, errands, grocery Shopping, medication reminders, and respite care for family caregiver; care is available mornings, mid-day and evenings, temporary or long-term care is available, weekends and holiday care is available, 24-hour care available. | Gonzales | Mon - Fri 8:00 am - 5:00 pm | 9028 State HWY 304 Harwood, TX 78632 (830) 672- 6900 |
| Home Health | Jackson County Home Health | Call for information | Services below are available 24/7: Chronic illness, post-surgical and post-injury care, wound care, injections, IV therapy, medication management, anodyne therapy, ambulation, mobility and exercise, and lifeLine emergency response systems. | Jackson | Mon - Fri 8:00 am - 5:00 pm | 918 South Wells St Edna, TX 77957 (361) 782-7812 |

| NEED | AGENCY/ COMPANY NAME | INTAKE | DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE | AREA/ COUNTY OF SERVICE | HOURS OF OPERATION | CONTACT INFORMATION |
|-------------|-----------------------------------|----------------------|---|-------------------------|--------------------------------|--|
| Home Health | Advanced Home Health Services | Call for information | Services include: Skilled nursing care, physical therapy, occupational therapy, speech therapy, home health aide | Lavaca | Mon - Fri 8:00 am - 5:00 pm | 113 N Main Hallettsville, TX77964 (361) 596-8161 |
| Home Health | Helping Hearts Sitter Service | Call for information | Offers companionship in your home, hospital, or nursing home: Conversation and companionship, meal preparation and feeding, light housekeeping, laundry, errand services, transportation, recreational activities, personal care services such as assistance with bathing, grooming, dressing, incontinence care & medicine reminders. | Lavaca | Mon - Fri 8:00 am - 5:00 pm | 405 N. Texana St. Hallettsville, TX 77964 (361) 798-9400 |
| Home Health | Visiting Angels | Call for information | Home care services include: Bathing, dressing, and walking assistance. Meal preparation/diet monitoring, light housekeeping, errands, grocery shopping, medication reminders, companionship, and respite care for family caregiver. Care is available mornings, mid-day and evenings, temporary or long-term care, weekends and holiday is available, and 24-hour care available. | Victoria | Mon - Fri 8:00 am - 5:00 pm | 704 Church St #A East Bernard TX 77435 (877) 618-4748 |
| Home Health | Crossroads Home Health | Call for information | Specializing in: Alzheimer's and dementia care, behavioral health nursing, care, transitions, chronic disease management, fall prevention, heart disease, infusion therapy, medical, social work, medication management, nutritional consult (including inhome assessment, occupational therapy, palliative care, patient/caregiver training, personal emergency response system (PERS), physical therapy, skilled nursing, smooth transition, wound, ostomy, and continence nursing. | Victoria | Mon - Fri 8:00 am - 5:00 pm | 6502 Nursery Dr, Ste 303 Victoria, TX 77904 (361) 578-2436 |
| Home Health | Texas Home Health | Call for information | Offers skilled nursing services: Assessment and observation, teaching and training, health procedures, management and evaluation, palliative care, and behavioral health (including late- life depression and dementia) | Victoria | Mon - Fri 8:00 am - 5:00 pm | 101 West Goodwin Ave., Suite 270 Victoria, TX 77901 (361) 576-4683 (800) 585-3174 |
| Home Health | Caring Senior Service Victoria | Call for information | Provides: Personal care, medication reminders, errand service, transportation companionship, light housekeeping, meal preparation, respite care and family portal. | Victoria | Mon - Fri 8:00 am - 5:00 pm | 103 E Red River St Victoria, TX 77901 victoria@caringinc.com (361) 575-1117 |
| Home Health | Outreach Health Services | Call for information | Provides bathing, grooming, housekeeping, and other activities of daily living, as well skilled nursing and therapies. Social support, companionship, medication and doctor appointment reminders. Also provides some care for children who: Are ventilator dependent, have tracheostomies, require I.V. therapy, require tube feedings, or any other skilled nursing or attendant care. | Victoria | Mon - Fri 8:00 am - 5:00 pm | 4611 E Airline Victoria, TX 77901 (361) 578-3632 |
| Home Health | Senior Helpers | Call for information | Alzheimer's & dementia care, parkinson's care, companion care, personal care, transitional care, VA benefit assistance, respite care, end-of-life support care, IIFE profile, specialized care from the comfort of home. | Victoria Lavaca | Mon - Fri 8:00 am - 5:00 pm | 502 W Colorado Victoria, TX 77901 (361) 894-8901 |
| Home Health | Comfort Keepers | Call for information | Offers a range of specialized services including dementia and alzheimer's care, parkinson's care, and in-home nursing services, 24 hours a day. | Golden Crescent | Mon - Fri 8:00 am - 5:00 pm | 1007 E Airline, Suite A Victoria, TX 77901 (361) 541-6223 |

| NEED | AGENCY/ COMPANY NAME | INTAKE | DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE | AREA/ COUNTY OF SERVICE | HOURS OF OPERATION | CONTACT INFORMATION |
|-------------|---|--|---|-------------------------------|--|---|
| Home Health | Kindred at Home | Call for information | Offers: home health, personal home care assistance, community care, cardiac care, dementia and alzheimer's care, fall prevention, orthopedic care, pulmonary care, senior wellness program, skilled nursing, social services, stroke and brain injury care Therapy | Golden Crescent | Mon - Fri 8:00 am - 5:00 pm on call 24/7 | 1501 Mockingbird Suite 301 Victoria, TX 77904 (361) 576-2179 |
| Home Health | Excel Complete Home Healthcare Inc | Call for information | Services include: skilled nursing, wound care and wound vac therapy, medication education / management, home lab draws (Venipuncture), patient and family education of disease process, home infusion therapy / injections, vestibular program, congestive heart failure (CHF) program, diabetes program, ostomy care, catheter care, physical, occupational and speech therapy, vestibular program, fall prevention program, total joint replacement program, CVA / neurological rehabilitation program, total strengthening program, social Worker, personal hygiene care | Golden Crescent | Mon - Fri 8:00 am - 5:00 pm | 3804 N John Stockbauer Dr Suite E Victoria, TX 77904 (361) 575-4500 |
| Home Health | Citizens Medical Center Home Health Agency | Call for information | Offers a wide array at home services including: wound dressing, administration of intravenous therapy, ostomy care, catheterization, injections, physical, occupational and speech therapy, vital signs, tracheostomy care and basic needs such as bathing, skin care, ambulation, and meal preparation | Golden Crescent | Mon - Fri 8:00 am - 5:00 pm | 2701 Hospital Dr Victoria, TX 77901 (361) 579-1305 |
| Home Health | Angels Care Home Health | Call for information | Provides the following skilled nursing services and therapies: (RN or LVN/LPN), therapists (speech, occupational & physical), home health aides, medical social workers, pro time (PT/INR), wound care, wound vac, IV infusion therapy, anodyne therapy for neuropathy & pain | Golden Crescent | Mon - Fri 8:00 am - 5:00 pm On call 24/7 | 3606 N. Navarro St., Suite D Victoria, TX 77901 (361) 485-2105 |
| Home Health | Home Instead Senior Care | Call for information | Companionship care, personal care, meals & nutrition, transportation, household duties, respite care, hospice care support services, 24 hour. There are no nursing-type activities. Does not accept medicare. | Golden Crescent | Mon - Fri 8:00 am - 5:00 pm | 104 Kelly Dr. Suite B Victoria, TX77904 (361) 433-0330 |
| | | | Hospice | | | |
| Hospice | Texas Home Health Hospice | Call for more information | Provides a multitude of services from pain management to emotional, spiritual and end-of-life planning support. Offers bereavement counseling for families to help them better cope with their loss. Offices are accredited by the Community Health Accreditation Partner (CHAP). Accepts Medicare and Medicaid. | Lavaca Victoria | Mon - Fri 8:00 am - 5:00 pm | 101 West Goodwin Ave., Suite 925 Victoria, TX 77901 (361) 998-3102 or (361)-237-0212 220 Wesst Grand Ave Yoakum, TX 77995 (361) 293-2378 |
| Hospice | Harbor Hospice of Victoria | Application Call for information | Provides care and comfort to patients diagnosed with a terminal illness that has been certified by a physician. Hospice and palliative care is provided through a team-oriented approach to medical care, pain management, and emotional and spiritual support. The care-plan is developed and tailored to the patient's needs while supporting the family's wishes. Hospice focuses on caring, not curing and in most cases; care is provided in the patient's home. | Victoria | Mon - Fri 8:00 am - 5:00 pm On call 24/7 | 5606 North Navarro Street Suite 306 Victoria, TX 77904 (361) 579-7120 |

| NEED | AGENCY/ COMPANY NAME | INTAKE | DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE | AREA/ COUNTY OF SERVICE | HOURS OF OPERATION | CONTACT INFORMATION |
|--------------------|-------------------------------------|---|---|-------------------------------|--|---|
| Hospice | Kindred Hospice | Application Call for Information | Provides the physical, emotional and spiritual resources needed to make the most of every moment, with the extraordinary service. Understanding needs, goals and support both in each step of the journey. | Victoria | Mon - Fri 8:00 am - 5:00 pm | 1501 Mockingbird Suite 301 Victoria, TX 77904 (361) 576-2179 |
| Hospice | New Century Hospice | Application Call for information | Works with local healthcare providers to develop a personalized hospice care plan that delivers the superior service that patients and their families deserve. Experienced hospice professionals implement a holistic approach to the physical, spiritual, and emotional care patients have come to expect and appreciate. | Golden Crescent | Mon - Fri 8:00 am - 5:00 pm | 1908 N Laurent St, Stuite 570 Victoria, TX 77901 (361) 572-0622 |
| Hospice | Crown Hospice | Application Call for information | Provides hospice care for patients with limited life expectancy; in the home or home-like environments including nursing facilities. A variety of services: personal care, pain management, spiritual services, grief and support, caregiver services, respite care, and case management. | Golden Crescent | Mon - Fri 8:00 am - 5:00 pm | 1101 Salem Rd Victoria, TX 77904 (361) 575-5900 www.crownhospice.com |
| Hospice | Hospice of South Texas | Referral from physician, patient must be terminal in 6 months or less, Call for more information. | Accepts Medicare, Medicaid and many insurance companies fully cover Hospice care. Since 1985, community support from grants, memorials, gifts, contributions, fundraising activities and volunteers have made it possible for Hospice of South Texas to provide full service to patients, regardless of ability to pay. Hospice of South Texas has an inpatient facility and serves patients and their families at home in eleven counties: Victoria, Goliad, Calhoun, Bee, Gonzales, Jackson, Lavaca, DeWitt, Refugio, Fayette and Colorado. Call to learn more. | Golden Crescent | Mon - Fri 8:00 am - 5:00 pm | 605 E Locust Ave Victoria, TX 77901 (361) 572-4300 (800) 874-6908 www.hospiceofsouthtexas.org |
| | | | Housing Assistance | | | |
| Housing Assistance | Housing Authority Port Lavaca | Application | Provides public housing/shelter to families who have limited income. section 8 vouchers and project-based section 8 properties. Must apply at housing authority, if qualified rent is based on 30% of inc in most cases. | Calhoun | Mon - Thur 7:00 am - 3:00 pm | 627 W George St Port Lavaca, TX 77979 (361) 552-8831 affordablehousingonline.com |
| Housing Assistance | Housing Authority Cuero | Application | Provides public housing/shelter to families who have limited income. section 8 vouchers and project-based section 8 properties. Must apply at housing authority, if qualified rent is based on 30% of inc in most cases. | DeWitt | Mon - Fri 8:00 am - 12:00 pm 1:00 pm - 4:30 pm | 203 W Church St Cuero, TX 77954 (361) 275-6127 affordablehousingonline.com |
| Housing Assistance | Housing Authority Yorktown | Application | Provides public housing/shelter to families who have limited income. section 8 vouchers and project-based section 8 properties. Must apply at housing authority, if qualified rent is based on 30% of inc in most cases. | DeWitt | Mon Wed Fri 10:00 am - 4:00 pm | 406 N Eckhardt St Yorktown, TX 78164 (361) 564-3132 affordablehousingonline.com |
| Housing Assistance | Housing Authority City of Yoakum | Application | Provides low rent, safe and sanitary housing/shelter, rental assistance social service program, information and referral. Rents based on family income totals and size. | DeWitt Lavaca | Mon - Fri 8:30 am - 12:00 pm 1:00 pm - 5:00 pm | 712 Forest St Yoakum, TX 77995 (361) 293-5241 affordablehousingonline.com |
| Housing Assistance | Goliad Housing Authority | Application | Provides low rent, safe and sanitary housing/shelter. Rental assistance social service program, information and referral. Rents based on family income totals and size. | Goliad | Mon - Fri 8:00 am - 5:00 pm | 360 N Fort St Goliad, TX 77963 (361) 645-2774 |

| NEED | AGENCY/ COMPANY NAME | INTAKE | DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE | AREA/ COUNTY OF SERVICE | HOURS OF OPERATION | CONTACT INFORMATION |
|--------------------|--|--|---|-------------------------------|--|---|
| Housing Assistance | Housing Authority Gonzales | Application | Provide public housing/shelter rental assistance to low income families. Income limits established by HUD according to how many in family. Offers section 8 choice voucher program provides rental assistance to low income families who rent from private landlords and amount of voucher is based on income and expenses. | Gonzales | Mon - Fri 8:00 am - 4:30 pm | 410 Village Dr Gonzales, TX 78629 (830) 672-3419 affordablehousingonline.com |
| Housing Assistance | Housing Authority Nixon | Application | Provides public housing/shelter to families who have limited income. section 8 vouchers and project-based section 8 properties. Must apply at housing authority, if qualified rent is based on 30% of inc in most cases. | Gonzales | Tues - Fri 9:00 am - 5:00 pm | 506 E 4th St Nixon, TX 78140 (830) 582-1433 affordablehousingonline.com |
| Housing Assistance | Housing Authority Waelder | Application | Provides public housing/shelter to families who have limited income. section 8 vouchers and project-based section 8 properties. Must apply at housing authority, if qualified rent is based on 30% of inc in most cases. | Gonzales | Mon - Fri 8:30 am - 3:00 pm | 220 N Ave A Waelder, TX 78959 (830) 788-7371 affordablehousingonline.com |
| Housing Assistance | Housing Authority Edna | Application | Provides public housing/shelter to families who have limited income. section 8 vouchers and project-based section 8 properties. Must apply at housing authority, if qualified rent is based on 30% of inc in most cases. | Jackson | Mon - Fri 8:00 am - 12:00 pm 1:00 pm - 5:00 pm | 600 N Kleas St Edna, TX 77957 361-782-3842 affordablehousingonline.com |
| Housing Assistance | Housing Authority Halletsville | Application | Provides public housing/shelter to families who have limited income. section 8 vouchers and project-based section 8 properties. Must apply at housing authority, if qualified rent is based on 30% of inc in most cases. | Lavaca | Mon - Fri 9:00 am - 4:00 pm | 103 Village Dr Hallettsville, TX 77964 (361) 798-5845 affordablehousingonline.com |
| Housing Assistance | Housing Authority Victoria | Application | Provides public housing/shelter to families who have limited income. section 8 vouchers and project-based section 8 properties. Must apply at housing authority, if qualified rent is based on 30% of inc in most cases. | Victoria | Mon - Fri 9:00 am - 3:30 pm | 4001 Halsey St Victoria, TX 77901 (361) 575-3682 affordablehousingonline.com |
| Housing Assistance | City of Victoria | Call for information | Offers mortgage downpayment assistance to elderly and disabled persons. Available year round will assist with up to \$2,500 to low-income persons who qualify for first time home buyers with a good credit history. | Victoria | Mon - Fri 8:00 am - 5:00 pm | 700 Main St Victoria, TX 77901 361-485-3330 www.victoriaTX.org |
| Housing Assistance | Golden Crescent Habitat for Humanity | Application accepted Thur 1:00 - 6:00 | Provides homes that are built with a contributions of hours of labor on the part of the homeowner and tax-deductible dollars from institutions in the community, including individuals, churches, companies, foundations, organizations, and others who join to build lives and houses. | Golden Crescent | Mon - Fri 8:30 am - 12:00 pm 1:00 pm - 5:00 pm | 207 N Glass St, Victoria, TX 77901 361-573-2511 goldencrescenthabitat.org |
| Housing Assistance | Golden Crescent Aging and Disability Resource Center | Seniors age 60 or older and persons with disabilities of all ages | Offers information, referrals, and asistance for housing resources through our Housing Navigation Program. Keeps an inventory of affordabale housing options for the Golden Crescent counties of Calhoun, Dewitt, Goliad, Gonzales, Jackson, Lavaca, and Victoria. | Golden Crescent | Mon - Fri 8:00 am - 12:00 pm 1:00 pm - 5:00 pm | 1908 N Laurent, Ste 600 Victoria, Texas 77901 (361) 578-1587 ext 212 Hotline: (855) 937-2372 |
| Housing Assistance | USDA Rural Development 502 Home Ownership Loans 504 Home Repair Assistance | Call for an application | Offers loans, grants and loan guarantees to help create jobs and support economic development and essential services such as housing, health care, first responder services, and equipment, and water, electric, and communications infrastructure. | Texas | Mon-Fri 8:00am-4:30pm | 700 N Wells St Edna, TX 77957 (361) 782-7151 ext 4 |
| | | | Homeless Services | | | |

| NEED | AGENCY/ COMPANY NAME | INTAKE | DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE | AREA/ COUNTY OF SERVICE | HOURS OF OPERATION | CONTACT INFORMATION |
|-----------------------------|--|---|---|-------------------------------|---|---|
| Homeless Services | Mid-Coast Family Services Rapid Rehousing Program | Call or go by for information | hygiene supplies, general case management and Rapid Rehousing Program. | Victoria | Mon-Fri 8:00 pm- 5:00 pm | 120 S Main Victoria, TX 77901 (361)575-7842 |
| Homeless Services | Perpetual Help Home | Call for information | Provides faith based suppportive housing for homeless women and their children. Client must have a williness to work and attend the church of her choice. Provides job training and money management skills to work towards the goal of moving forward and living independently. | Victoria | Mon - Fri 8:00 am - 4:00 pm | 705 E Santa Rosa St Victoria, TX 77901 (361) 575-5335 www.perpetualhelphome.org |
| Homeless Services | Restoration House Ministries | Call for Information | Provides a faith based rehabilitation home for women dealing with dependency, unplanned pregnancies, abuse, and emotional issues. Sells furniture, clothing, and household goods for low prices to individuals of low income. Clothing is \$1.00 or a bag of clothing is \$5.00. | Victoria | Tues - Fri 9:00 am - 4:30 pm Sat 9:00 am - 2:00 pm (Clothing Store) | (361) 676-3588 Thrift Store 1204 N Moody St (361) 485-0123 restorationhouseministry.org |
| Homeless Services | Salvation Army of Victoria | Registration / photo ID 4:00 pm - 6:00 pm | Provides shelter for homeless single males. Must have photo identification. Shelter hours to register are 4:00 pm - 6:00 pm. Dinner is at 6:00 pm. Must wait three months after discharge for re-admission to shelter. Must be 18 years old or older, and be ambulatory. No wheelchairs. Must not be under the influence of drugs or alcohol. Prison Identification is only good for 30 days after release from prison. | Victoria | 7 days a week 4:00 pm - 6:00 pm | 1302 N Louis St Victoria, TX 77901 361-576-1297 www.salvationarmyusa.org |
| Homeless Services | Victoria Area Homeless Coalition | Referral from outside agency | Monitors homeless activity in Victoria county. Provides financial assistance in obtaining birth certificate, social security card, and ID's in order to prevent homelessness. Must have a referral from an agency. | Victoria | 4th Thur of month | 361-575-78 P.O. Box 3623 Victoria, TX 77903 |
| Homeless Services | Texas Homeless Education Office | Call for information | Assists students who are homeless with school enrollment and other educational and related services. | Golden Crescent | Call for information | 1616 Guadalupe St Austin, TX 78701 (512) 475-8765 www.utdanacenter.org |
| Homeless Services | Texas Low Income Housing Information Service | Call for information | Maintains an interactive website (Texashousingcounselor.org) which helps users locate housing resources. | Golden Crescent | Mon-Fri 9:00am-5:00pm | 508 Powell St Austin, TX 78701 (512) 477-8910 www.texashousers.org |
| |] | nform | ation, Referral and Assis | tance (| (IR&A) | |
| Information and Referral | Golden Crescent Aging and Disability Resource Center | 60+ or disabled (any age) | Provides adults and children with disabilities, veterans, older adults and their caregivers information regarding options about long term support services or community services. Provides referrals to local programs that are both public and privately funded. | Golden Crescent | Mon - Fri 8:00 am - 5:00 pm | 1908 N Laurent, Suite 600 Victoria, Texas 77901 Toll Free: 855-YES-ADRC (855-937-2372) 361-578-1587 ext 212 |

| NEED | AGENCY/ COMPANY NAME | INTAKE | DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE | AREA/ COUNTY OF SERVICE | HOURS OF OPERATION | CONTACT INFORMATION | |
|-----------------------------|---|----------------------|---|-------------------------------|--|--|--|
| Information and Referral | 2-1-1 Texas | None | Committed to helping Texas citizens connect with the services they need. 2-1-1 Texas is a free, statewide, anonymous hotline available everyday, at any time, for information about resources in your local community. Whether you need help finding food or housing, child care, crisis counseling or substance abuse treatment, one number is all you need to know. A program of the Texas Health and Human Services Commission and the Golden Crescent Regional Planning Commission. | State of Texas | 24/7 | 2-1-1 or (877) 541-7905 | |
| | | | Legal | | | | |
| Legal | Texas Rio Grande Legal Aid Inc Victoria | Application | Provides, free legal services to individuals with household income below the federal poverty guidelines. | Golden Crescent | Mon - Fri 8:00 am - 12:00 pm 1:00 pm - 5:00 pm | 121 S. Main St., Suite 100 Victoria, TX 77901 361-226-5542 www.trla.org | |
| Legal | Texas Advocacy Project | Call for information | Provides free legal services to victims of domestic violence and sexual assault throughout the state of Texas. | Golden Crescent | Mon-Fri 9:00am-5:00pm | 800-374-HOPE www.texasadvocacyproject.org | |
| Legal | Texas Legal Services Center (TLSC) | Call for information | Provides specialized assistance to advocates of low-income people in the areas of training, litigation support, and communication. TLSC is a state supported program. | Texas | Mon-Fri 9:00am-5:00pm | 815 Brazos St Austin, TX 78701 (800) 622-2520 Legal Hotline for Texans www.tlsc.org www.texaslawhelp.org | |
| Legal | Texas Attorney General | Call for information | Serves as legal counsel and supports the Crime Victims' Compensation Fund, civil litigation, child support, and criminal justice. Regional Offices for specific programs are located throughout the state. | Texas | Call for information | 300 West 15th St Austin, TX 78701 (512) 463-2100 www.texasattorneygeneral.gov | |
| Legal | Texas Office of Consumer Credit Commissioner (OCCC) | Call for information | Regulates the credit industry and educates consumers and creditors. Agency efforts help produce a fair, lawful, and healthy credit environment for social and economic prosperity in Texas. | Texas | Call for information | 2601 N Lamar Blvd, Austin, TX 78705 (800) 538-1579 (512) 936-7600 www.occc.texas.gov | |
| Legal | Texas Civil Rights Project (TCRP) | Call for information | Provides free legal assistance and education to low-income individuals whose civil rights have been violated, addressing a range of issues, such as disability rights, rural economic justice, racial discrimination, criminal justice, prisoner's rights, and First Amendment rights. | Texas | Call for information | 1405 Montopolis Dr Austin, TX 78741 (512) 474-5073 www.texascivilrightsproject.org | |
| | Long Term Care Facilities | | | | | | |
| NEED | AGENCY/ COMPANY NAME | INTAKE | DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE | AREA OF SERVICE | HOURS OF OPERATION | CONTACT INFORMATION | |

| NEED | AGENCY/ COMPANY NAME | INTAKE | DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE | AREA/ COUNTY OF SERVICE | HOURS OF OPERATION | CONTACT INFORMATION |
|------------------------------|--|-------------------------|---|-------------------------------|--------------------------------|--|
| Long Term Care Facilities | Port Lavaca Nursing and Rehabilitation (Regency Integrated Healthcare) | Call for information | Offers skilled nursing and rehabilitation including wound care, IV therapy, respitory care; in-house physical, occupational, and speech therapy; a secure generations unit; a variety of religious services; a beauty and barber shop; and transportation to doctor's appointments. Accepts Medicaid and/or Medicare | Calhoun | Mon - Fri 8:00 am - 5:00 pm | 524 Village Rd Port Lavaca, TX 77979 (361) 552-3741 |
| Long Term Care Facilities | Yorktown Nursing and Rehabilitation Center | Call for information | Offers nursing and rehabilitation with features such as short stay rehabilitation, complex medical care, long term care, memory care, and hospice care. Accepts Medicaid and/or Medicare | DeWitt | Mon - Fri 8:00 am - 5:00 pm | 670 W Fourth St Yorktown, TX 78164 (361) 564-2275 www.regencyhealthcare.com |
| Long Term Care Facilities | Stevens Nursing and Rehabilitation (Regency Integrated Healthcare) | Call for information | Offers skilled nursing and rehabilitation including wound care, IV therapy, respitory care; in-house physical, occupational, and speech therapy; a secure generations unit; a variety of religious services; a beauty and barber shop; and transportation to doctor's appointments. Accepts Medicaid and/or Medicare | DeWitt & Lavaca | Mon - Fri 8:00 am - 5:00 pm | 204 Walter St Yoakum, TX 77995 (361) 293-3544 |
| Long Term Care Facilities | Whispering Oaks Nursing and Rehabilitation | Call for information | Long and Short term care options, skilled nurisng, memory care, rehabilitation services, and therapies. Services Provided include: Clinical Labs, Dental Care, Dietary, Housekeeping, Mental Health, Nursing, Occupational Therapy, Pharmacy, Physician, Physician extender, Podiatry, Physical Therapy, Social Work, Speech Pathology, Therapeutic Activities, Therapeutic Qualified Activities, Vocational Services, and X-rays. Accepts Medicaid and/or Medicare | DeWitt | Mon - Fri 8:00 am - 5:00 pm | 105 Hospital Dr Cuero, TX 77954 (361) 275-3421 |
| Long Term Care Facilities | Cuero Nursing and Rehabilitation Center (Regency Integrated Healthcare) | Call for information | Offers skilled nursing and rehabilitation including wound care, IV therapy, respitory care; in-house physical, occupational, and speech therapy; a secure generations unit; a variety of religious services; a beauty and barber shop; and transportation to doctor's appointments. Accepts Medicaid and/or Medicare | DeWitt | Mon - Fri 8:00 am - 5:00 pm | 1310 E Broadway Cuero, TX 77954 (361) 275-9133 |
| Long Term Care Facilities | Daybreak La Bahia Nursing and Rehabilitation | Call for information | Offers services that include: Short-term stays, nursing restorative programs, hospice, IV therapy, respite care, wound care, physical therapy, occupational therapy, speech therapy, respiratory care (including tracheostomy), memory care unit | Goliad | Mon - Fri 8:00 am - 5:00 pm | 225 E Ward St Goliad, TX 77963 (361) 645-8902 |
| Long Term Care Facilities | Texan Nursing and Rehabilitation of Gonzales | Call for information | Nursing and rehabilitation services for short-and long-term stays Including: 24-hour skilled nursing, diabetes management, hospice & palliative care services, medication administration/assistance, memory care unit available for residents with dementia/alzheimers. Accepts medicaid and/or medicare. | Gonzales | Mon - Fri 8:00 am - 5:00 pm | 3428 Moulton Rd Gonzales, TX 78629 (830) 672-2867 |
| Long Term Care Facilities | The Heights of Gonzales | Call for information | Offers skilled nursing, long and short term care, rehabilitation services, support services, including transportation, respite care, and memory care. Provides the latest in rehabilitation therapies and equipment. Accepts medicaid and/or medicare | Gonzales | Mon - Fri 8:00 am - 5:00 pm | 701 N Sarah Dewitt Gonzales, TX 78629 (830) 672-4530 |
| Long Term Care Facilities | Regency Integrated Healthcare Southbrooke Manor Nursing and Rehabilitation | Call for information | Offers skilled nursing and rehabilitation including wound care, IV therapy, respitory care; in-house physical, occupational, and speech therapy; a secure generations unit; a variety of religious services; a beauty and barber shop; and transportation to doctor's appointments. Accepts Medicaid and/or Medicare | Jackson | Mon - Fri 8:00 am - 5:00 pm | 1401 W Main St Edna, TX 77957 (361) 782-7614 |

| NEED | AGENCY/ COMPANY NAME | INTAKE | DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE | AREA/ COUNTY OF SERVICE | HOURS OF OPERATION | CONTACT INFORMATION |
|------------------------------|---|-------------------------|--|-------------------------------|--------------------------------|---|
| Long Term Care Facilities | Ganado Nursing and Rehabilitation | Call for information | Offers rehabilitation services, skilled nursing services, physical therapy, occupational therapy, and speech therapy, beauty and barber shop, respite care, and social services. Accepts Medicaid and/or Medicare | Jackson | Mon - Fri 8:00 am - 5:00 pm | 107 E Rogers Ganado, TX 77962 (361) 771-3315 |
| Long Term Care Facilities | Shiner Nursing and Rehabilitation | Call for information | Offers rehabilitation services, skilled nursing services, physical therapy, occupational therapy, and speech therapy, beauty and barber shop, respite care, and social services. Accepts Medicaid and/or Medicare | Lavaca | Mon - Fri 8:00 am - 5:00 pm | 1213 N Ave B Shiner, TX 77984 (361) 594-3353 |
| Long Term Care Facilities | Stevens Nursing and Rehabilitation of Hallettsville (Regency Integrated Healthcare) | Call for information | Offers skilled nursing and rehabilitation including wound care, IV therapy, respitory care; in-house physical, occupational, and speech therapy; a secure generations unit; a variety of religious services; a beauty and barber shop; and transportation to doctor's appointments. Accepts Medicaid and/or Medicare | Lavaca | Mon - Fri 8:00 am - 5:00 pm | 106 Kahn St Halletsville, TX 77964 (361) 798-3606 |
| Long Term Care Facilities | Hallettsville Rehabilitation and Nursing Center (Regency Integrated Healthcare) | Call for information | Offers skilled nursing and rehabilitation including wound care, IV therapy, respitory care; in-house physical, occupational, and speech therapy; a secure generations unit; a variety of religious services; a beauty and barber shop; and transportation to doctor's appointments. Accepts Medicaid and/or Medicare | Lavaca | Mon - Fri 8:00 am - 5:00 pm | 825 W Fairwinds Hallettsville, TX 77964 (361) 798-3268 |
| Long Term Care Facilities | Yoakum Nursing and Rehabilitation (Regency Integrated Healthcare) | Call for information | Offers skilled nursing and rehabilitation including wound care, IV therapy, respitory care; in-house physical, occupational, and speech therapy; a secure generations unit; a variety of religious services; a beauty and barber shop; and transportation to doctor's appointments. Accepts Medicaid and/or Medicare | Lavaca | Mon - Fri 8:00 am - 5:00 pm | 1300 Carl Ramert Dr Yoakum, TX 77995 (361) 293-2801 |
| Long Term Care Facilities | Shady Oak Nursing and Rehabilitation | Call for information | Offers rehabilitation services, skilled nursing services, Physical Therapy, Occupational Therapy, and Speech Therapy, beauty and barber shop, respite care, and social services. Accepts Medicaid and/or Medicare | Lavaca | Mon - Fri 8:00 am - 5:00 pm | 101 S Lancaster Moulton, TX 77975 (361) 596-7373 |
| Long Term Care Facilities | Twin Pines North Nursing and Rehabilitation | Call for information | Offers rehabilitation services, skilled nursing services, Physical Therapy, Occupational Therapy, and Speech Therapy, beauty and barber shop, respite care, and social services. Accepts Medicaid and/or Medicare | Victoria | Mon - Fri 8:00 am - 5:00 pm | 1301 Mallette Drive Victoria, TX 77904 (361) 576-9263 |
| Long Term Care Facilities | Twin Pines Nursing and Rehabilitation | Call for information | Offers rehabilitation services, skilled nursing services, Physical Therapy, Occupational Therapy, and Speech Therapy, beauty and barber shop, respite care, and social services. Accepts Medicaid and/or Medicare | Victoria | Mon - Fri 8:00 am - 5:00 pm | 3301 E. Mockingbird Lane Victoria, TX 77904 (361) 573-3201 www.twinpinesnr.com |
| Long Term Care Facilities | The Courtyard Rehabilitation and Healthcare | Call for Information | Provides nursing home services. Develops care plans in disciplines such as nursing, therapy, nutrition, activities, and social services. Accepts Medicaid and/or Medicare. | Victoria | Mon - Fri 8:00 am - 5:00 pm | 3401 E Airline Dr Victoria, TX 77901 (361) 573-2467 |
| Long Term Care Facilities | Retama Manor South | Call for information | Provides professional clinical services that include care plans; dental, podiatry and optometry services; discharge planning and medical social services; assistance with activities of daily living; medication management; nutritional and dietary support; 24 hour nursing care; physician visits; wound care; infusion therapy; and private short-term skilled care rooms at no extra charge. Accepts Medicaid and/or Medicare | Victoria | Mon - Fri 8:00 am - 5:00 pm | 3103 E Airline Dr Victoria, TX 77901 (361) 575-6457 |

| NEED | AGENCY/ COMPANY NAME | INTAKE | DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE | AREA/ COUNTY OF SERVICE | HOURS OF OPERATION | CONTACT INFORMATION | | | | |
|---------|---|---|---|-------------------------------|--|---|--|--|--|--|
| | Medical | | | | | | | | | |
| Medical | Memorial Medical Center Hospital | Proof of income proof of address photo ID SS card proof of public assistance | Provides basic medical services, inpatient and outpatient, for the residents of Calhoun County including appointments to local Family Physicians, 3 medications per month (not to exceed \$30 total), intensive outpatient treatment Monday through Friday. Funds are limited for this assistance. Program Hope (Senior Behavioral Health)focuses on seniors age 55 and older. Specializes in group therapy for addressing issues such as anxiety, depression, grief and loss, stress management and coping skills,etc. | Calhoun | 24 hrs/7 days week Out-patient Program Mon - Fri 8:00 am - 5:00 pm | 815 N Virginia St Port Lavaca, TX 77979 (361) 552-0340 www.mmcportlavaca.com | | | | |
| Medical | Calhoun County Indigent Health Care Program (CCIHCP) | Call for information | Provides basic medical services for the residents of Calhoun County based on eligibility. Temporary assistance includes appointments to local family physicians, 3 medications per month (not to exceed \$30 total) through HEB Pharmacy. Funds are limited for this assistance. This service is provided at the Memorial Medical Center in Port Lavaca, Texas. | | Mon - Fri 8:00 am - 5:00 pm | 815 N Virginia St Port Lavaca, TX 77979 (361) 552-0340 www.mmcportlavaca.com | | | | |
| Medical | Methodist Healthcare Ministries Wesley Nurse Program | Call for information | Helps individuals and communities improve their health and wellness through self- empowerment and access to health care resources and information. Also offers prescription assistance. | Calhoun | Mon - Fri 8:00 am - 5:00 pm | 814 N. San Antonio St. Port Lavaca, TX 77979 (361) 552-7434 | | | | |
| Medical | DeWitt County Health Department | Photo ID SS card | Provides immunizations (including Flu and Pneumonia), health risk assessment, adult health (blood pressure screening, education and management assistance, diabetes and cholesterol screening, TB/Hansens - diagnosis, supply medication to take to doctor, and management. | Dewitt | Mon 8:00 am-5:30 pm Tues 8:00 am-12:00 pm Wed and Thur 8:00am 5:30pm Fri 8:00 am-3:00 pm | 115 N Gonzales St, Cuero, TX 77954 (361) 275-0920 | | | | |
| Medical | Dewitt County Indigent Program Cuero Community Hospital | Call for information | Offers physician services, annual physical examinations, immunizations, blood pressure, blood sugar, blood cholesterol, laboratory and x-ray services, family planning services, skilled nursing facility services, prescription drugs, rural health clinic services, inpatient and outpatient hospital services. The Indigent Program Office is located in the Finance Department at Cuero Regional Hospital financial counselor. The Indigent Program Office is located between the OB waiting room and the DME office by Physical Therapy. | Dewitt | Mon - Fri 8:30 am - 12:00 pm 1:00 pm- 4:00 pm | 2550 N Esplanade St Cuero, TX 77954 (361) 275-6191 www.cuerohospital.org | | | | |
| Medical | Cuero Lakeview Kidney Dialysis | Professional referral | Provides dialysis treatment to patients. Hemodialysis is staff assisted. | Dewitt | Mon - Sat 3:00 am - 4:30 pm | 1105 E Broadway St Cuero, TX 77954 (361) 275-8648 | | | | |
| Medical | Cuero Regional Hospital | Call for information | Provides hospital care, surgical services, sleep disorder center, mammography department, emergency department, physical therapy department, occupational therapy, childbirth center, and ambulance service. Offers assistance to individuals applying for pharmaceutical prescription drug programs with no prescription drug insurance. | Dewitt | Mon - Fri 8:00 am - 5:00 pm | 2550 N Esplanade St Cuero, TX 77954 (361) 275-6191 www.cuerohospital.org | | | | |

| NEED | AGENCY/ COMPANY NAME | INTAKE | DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE | AREA/ COUNTY OF SERVICE | HOURS OF OPERATION | CONTACT INFORMATION |
|---------|--|-------------------------|--|-------------------------------|---|--|
| Medical | Methodist Healthcare Ministries Wesley Nurse Program | Call for information | Helps individuals and communities improve their health and wellness through self- empowerment and access to health care resources and information. Also offers prescription assistance. | Dewitt | Mon - Fri 8:00 am - 5:00 pm | 211 N. Clinton St. Cuero, TX 77954 (361) 275-5272 |
| Medical | Goliad County Indigent Healthcare | Call for information | Offers medical assistance for Goliad County residents through indigent health care, a state-mandated county program for all counties not in a hospital district. | Goliad | Mon - Fri 8:00 am - 5:00 pm | 329 W Franklin St Goliad, TX 77963 (361) 645-8221 |
| Medical | Texas Department of State Health Services (DSHS) Health Service Region 8/11 | Application process | Provides public health center services which include, immunizations, communicable disease reporting and investigation, sexually transmitted disease reporting, investigation and treatment, and tuberculosis diagnosis, treatment and management. | Goliad | Mon - Fri 8:00 am - 5:00 pm | 148R Berger Rd Goliad, TX 77963 (361) 645-2595 |
| Medical | Goliad Family Practice | Call for Information | Provides general medical care for all genders of all ages. Offers the Texas Women's Health Program. | Goliad | Mon - Fri 8:00 am - 5:00 pm | 139 W Franklin St Goliad, TX 77963 (361) 645-8235 |
| Medical | Methodist Healthcare Ministries Wesley Nurse Program | Call for information | Helps individuals and communities improve their health and wellness through self- empowerment and access to health care resources and information. Also offers prescription assistance. | Goliad | Mon - Fri 8:00 am - 5:00 pm | 134 W. Pearl St. Goliad, TX 77963 (361) 645-2546 |
| Medical | Moulton Community Medical Clinic | Call for information | Provides general primary medical care for families of all ages. | Gonzales | Mon, Wed, Fri 8:00 am - 3:00 pm Tues and Thur 8:00 am - 4:00 pm | 100 S Pecan St Moulton, TX 77975 (361) 596-4675 |
| Medical | Gonzales Healthcare Systems | Call for information | Provides primary health care services, including adult and geriatric medicine, and patient education. Offers male, female, and billingual providers. As a courtesy to all patients, insurance filing is provided for Medicare, Medicaid, and most commercial insurance claims. | Gonzales | Mon - Fri 8:00 am - 5:00 pm | 1818 US HWY 90 East Waelder, TX 78959 (830) 788-7280 www.gonzaleshealthcare.com |
| Medical | Gonzales Memorial Hospital | Call for information | Provides outpatient therapy services. | Gonzales | Mon - Fri 8:00 am- 5:00 pm | 1110 N Sarah DeWitt Dr Gonzales, TX 78629 (830) 672-6438 www.gonzaleshealthcare.com |
| Medical | Nixon Family Practice and Obstetrics | Call for information | Provides adult and geriatric, women's health and obstetrics, preventive and occupational medicine to those in need of medical care. | Gonzales | Mon-Tue and Thu-Fri 8:00 am - 12:00 pm; 1:30 pm - 5:00 pm; Wed 7:00 am - 3:00 pm | 200 E 2nd St Nixon, TX 78140 (830) 582-1222 |

| NEED | AGENCY/ COMPANY NAME | INTAKE | DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE | AREA/ COUNTY OF SERVICE | HOURS OF OPERATION | CONTACT INFORMATION |
|---------|--|---|---|-------------------------------|--|--|
| Medical | Community Health Centers of South Central Texas | Photo ID; pay stub; address verification(i.e. utility bill); children's immunization; and birth record, if possible | Provides primary and preventive health care, pediatric care, obstetrical case management, family planning and well woman services, immunizations, health education, lab and pharmacy, and referrals to healthcare specialists. Provides flu vaccine for adults and children age 6 months and older during flu season. Offers flu shots on a walk-in basis, but it is recommended to call before to confirm the type of flu vaccine needed is available. Flu shots are available for individuals without insurance, or who are underinsured. May also provide financial assistance for prescription drugs, depending on eligibility. Offers mammograms through the BCCS program for women ages 40-64, and are free for those in the community who meet or fall under the 200% poverty level guideline. Accepts Medicare, Medicaid, and CHIP. | Victoria & Gonzales | Tue 8:00 am - 8:00 pm Mon- Wed - Fri 8:00 am - 5:00 pm | 4206 Retama Circle Victoria, TX 77901 (361) 576-2110 www.chcsct.com 228 St George St Gonzales, TX 78629 (830) 672-6511 |
| Medical | Ganado Medical Center | Call for information | Provides medical care for all age groups. Most insurance, Medicare, and Medicaid accepted. | Jackson | Mon-Fri 7:30 am - 5:00 pm Sat 8:00 am - 12:00 pm | 204 South 4th St. Ganado, TX 77962 (361) 771-3311 (361) 771-3382 (fax) |
| Medical | Jackson County Hospital District | Call for information | Provides general medical and surgical care for inpatient, outpatient, and emergency room patients, and participates in the Medicare and Medicaid programs. Emergency room services are available on a 24-hour per day, seven-day per week basis. Among the services we provide are: cardiopulmonary, emergency services, EMS, Heritage Program, home health, inpatient and outpatient, imaging, laboratory, outpatient pulmonary, rehabilitation program, physical therapy services, retail pharmacy, Jackson County Medical Clinic, support groups, and swing bed services | Jackson | Mon - Fri 8:00 am - 5:30 pm | 1009 S Wells St Edna, TX 77957 (361) 782-7800 www.jchd.org |
| Medical | Methodist Healthcare Ministries Wesley Nurse Program | Call for information | Helps individuals and communities improve their health and wellness through self- empowerment and access to health care resources and information. Also offers prescription assistance. | Jackson | Mon - Fri 8:00 am - 5:00 pm | 216 W. Main St. Edna, TX 77957 (361) 782-2413 |
| Medical | Lavaca Medical Center | Call for information | Specializing in laboratory, cardiopulmonary, imaging center, physical therapy, occupational therapy, wellness and fitness center, emergency care, dietetic nutritional teaching, multi-specialty clinics, Lillie A. Johnson meeting facility, interactive video network services, Zelda L. Allen Memorial School of Vocational Nursing, fully accredited Medicare/Medicaid Hospital. | Lavaca | Mon - Fri 8:00 am - 5:00 pm | 1400 N Texana St Halltesville, TX 77964 (361) 798-3671 |
| Medical | Wagner Medical Clinic | Call for information | Provides primary health care services, including adult and geriatric medicine, and patient education. Offers male, female, and billingual providers. Expanded hours include evenings and weekends. As a courtesy to all patients, insurance filing is provided for Medicare, Medicaid, and most commercial insurance claims. | Lavaca | Mon - Thur 8:00 am - 6:00 pm Fri 8:00 am - 5:00 pm Sat 8:00 am - 12:00 pm | 124 E Wolters 2nd St Shiner, TX 77984 (361) 594-3132 |
| Medical | Yoakum Community Hospital | Call for information | Provides hospital care, surgical services, sleep disorder center, mammography department, emergency department, physical therapy department, occupational therapy, childbirth center, and ambulance service. | Lavaca | 24/7 | 1200 Carl Ramert Dr Yoakum, TX 77995 (361) 293-2321 |

| NEED | AGENCY/ COMPANY NAME | INTAKE | DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE | AREA/ COUNTY OF SERVICE | HOURS OF OPERATION | CONTACT INFORMATION |
|---------|--|--|--|-------------------------------|--|---|
| Medical | American Cancer Society Victoria | Call for information | Provides cancer information, support, advocacy, and education. Road to Recovery is a volunteer transportation program. Volunteers provide transportation to and from treatment center. Reach to Recover provides one on one contact support. | Victoria | 24hrs / 7days wk | (800) 227-2345 www.cancer.org |
| Medical | Crisis Pregnancy Center Victoria | Call for information | Provides confidential pregnancy testing. Will refer to medical clinics and agencies, if assistance is needed. Also provides pregnancy counseling. | Victoria | 1:00 - 4:00pm Monday, Wednesday, & Friday | 1501 E Red River St Victoria, TX 77901 (361) 575-6171 olvcathedral.org/ pregnancy-crisis-center |
| Medical | Victoria County Health Department | Photo ID W-2 Pay-stubs | Provides assistance for the following: Adult Health Clinic: Appointment needed, hypertension screening, pregnancy screening – 18 years and older, and immunizations. Child health clinic: Appointment needed, well child exams, vision/hearing screening. Sexually Transmitted Disease: Screening Exam, lab, counsel, medication, and follow-up. Lab-One collection: Appointment needed. Indigent Pharmacy Assistance Program Counseling and Education: cholesterol, diabetes, immunizations, Hansen's, HIV, hypertension, rabies, sexually transmited diseases, tuberculosis. It is the policy to charge a fee for services rendered in Immunizations, child health, adult health, sexually transmitted diseases, HIV, and TB. No one is refused services for inability to pay the fees for services that are federally funded. | Victoria | Mon 9:00 am - 6:30 pm Tue 8:00 am - 12:00 pm; Wed - Thu 8:00 am - 5:30 pm Fri 8:00 am - 3:00 pm | 2805 N Navarro St Victoria, TX 77901 (361) 572-0125 www.victoriacountyTX.org |
| Medical | Gabriel Project | Call for information | Offers case management assistance to any pregnant woman in an overwhelming or crisis situation. | Victoria | 24 hrs / 7 days wk | PO Box 345 Victoria, TX 77902 (361) 576-1156 or 866-627-9243 victoriadiocese.org |
| Medical | Community Health Centers of South Central Texas | Photo ID; Pay stub; Address verification; Children's immunization record and birth certificate | Provides primary and preventive health care, pediatric care, obstetrical case management, family planning and well woman services, immunizations, health education, lab and pharmacy, and referrals to healthcare specialists. Provides flu vaccine for adults and children age 6 months and older during flu season. Offers flu shots on a walk-in basis, but it is recommended to call before to confirm the type of flu vaccine needed is available. Flu shots are available for individuals without insurance or who are underinsured. May also provide financial assistance for prescription drugs, depending on eligibility. Offers mammograms through the BCCS program for women ages 40-64 and are free for those who meet income level guidelines. Accepts Medicare, Medicaid, and CHIP. | Victoria | Hours differ for each location | 4206 Retama Circle. Victoria, TX 77901 (361) 576-2110 www.chcsct.com 228 St George St Gonzales, TX 78629 (830) 672-6511 |
| Medical | Methodist Healthcare Ministries Victoria Wesley Nurse First United Methodist Church Victoria | Call for information | Helps individuals and communities improve their health and wellness through self- empowerment and access to health care resources and information. Also offers prescription assistance. | Victoria | Mon - Fri 8:00 am - 5:00 pm | 407 N Bridge St. Victoria, TX 77901 (361) 578-2701 |

| NEED | AGENCY/ COMPANY NAME | INTAKE | DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE | AREA/ COUNTY OF SERVICE | HOURS OF OPERATION | CONTACT INFORMATION |
|---------|--|-------------------------|---|-------------------------|--|--|
| Medical | Texas AHEC East Victoria Region (Area Health Education Centers) | Call for information | Provides patient educaton in a group or one-on-one setting. Diabetes: Self-Management classes, cooking school, and physical activity programs. Congestive Heart Failure: Nutrition classes, groucery shopping tours, physical activity programs, and blood pressure screenings/monitoring. COPD/Adult Asthma: Pneumonia and flu vaccines, one-on-one patient education, COPD screenings. Smoking Cessation: Tobacco cessation classes and over-the-counter medication available at no cost. | Golden Crescent | Mon - Fri 8:00 am - 5:00 pm | Call Sue Lovel, RN BSN Nurse Educator, Victoria College (361) 573-3291 Ext. 3345 |
| Medical | Post Acute Medical (PAM) Rehabilitation Hospital of Victoria | Call for information | Offers rehabilitation hospital programs that primarily focus on brain injury, stroke, amputation, spinal cord Injury, neurological conditions, complicated orthopedics, and multiple trauma. Also offers individualized treatment including physical therapy, occupational therapy, speech therapy, and specialty physicians and nurses | Golden Crescent | 24 hrs / 7 days wk | 101 James Coleman Dr. Victoria, TX 77904 (361) 220-7900 Fax: (361) 894-7829 |
| Medical | Post Acute Medical (PAM) Rehabilitation Hospital South | Call for information | Long-term acute care hospital provides specialized medical care to acutely ill patients requiring extended recovery time after the acute care hospital stay. The length of stay is determined by each individual patient's needs based on their diagnosis and treatment program. | Golden Crescent | 24 hrs / 7 days wk | 506 E. San Antonio St. 3rd Floor of Detar Hospital Victoria, TX 77901 361- 485-7300 |
| Medical | Post Acute Medical (PAM) Speciality Hospital of Victoria North | Call for information | Specializes in short and long term acute care. Offering continuity of care that extends beyond the acute inpatient stay to our outpatient services. We provide a comprehensive wound care program including state of the art treatment options. In addition we have our outpatient rehabilitation services comprised of physical therapy, occupational therapy, and speech therapy, serving all ages. | Golden Crescent | 24 hrs / 7 days wk | 102 Medical Dr. Victoria, TX 77904 (361) 576-6200 |
| Medical | Citizens Medical Center | Call for Information | Provides a wide variety of general hospital services such as cardiac care, cancer therapy, diabetes education, outpatient classes, and diabetic support group. The center has a lead level III trauma center, certified chest pain center, bariatric treatment center, skilled nursing unit, women's diagnostic center, and an emergency room. | Golden Crescent | 24 hrs / 7 days wk | 2701 Hospital Dr Victoria, TX 77901 (361) 573-9181 citizensmedicalcenter.org |
| Medical | Detar Hospital Navarro | Call for information | Offers bariatric weight loss services, cancer care, critical care medicine, diagnosticimaging, digestive health,emergency services, geriatricservices, heart care,joint replacement, laboratory services, maternity care, orthopedic services, pediatric care, rehabilitation services, robotic surgery, sports medicine, stroke care, surgical services, and women's health | Golden Crescent | 24 hrs / 7 days wk | 506 E San Antonio St Victoria, TX 77901 (361) 575-7441 www.detar.com |
| Medical | DeTar Hospital North | Call for information | Offers bariatric weight loss services, cancer care,critical care medicine, diagnosticimaging, dgestive health, emergency services geriatric s ervices,heart care, joint Replacement, laboratory services, maternity care, orthopedic services, pediatric care, rehabilitation services, robotic surgery, sports medicine, stroke care, surgical services, and women's health | Golden Crescent | 24 hrs / 7 days week | 101 Medical Drive Victoria, TX 77904 (361) 573-6100 |
| Medical | Texas Department of State Health Services Region 8/11 | Application process | Provides public health center services which include, immunizations, communicable disease reporting and investigation, sexually transmitted disease reporting, investigation and treatment, tuberculosis diagnosis, and treatment management. | State | Mon - Fri 8:00 am - 12:00 pm 1:00 pm - 5:00 pm | 2306 Leary Ln Victoria, TX 77901 (361) 578-3523 www.dshs.state.TX.us |

| NEED | AGENCY/ COMPANY NAME | INTAKE | DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE | AREA/ COUNTY OF SERVICE | HOURS OF OPERATION | CONTACT INFORMATION |
|-------------------------------|--|-------------------------|--|-------------------------------|--------------------------------|---|
| Medical | Texas Medicaid and Healthcare Partnership (TMHP) | Call for information | Provides a Medicaid health plan, made up of a network of health care providers, from which clients choose their primary care provider. Provides a helpline to assist clients in locating physicians who accept Medicaid, answer benefit questions, and process primary care provider changes. Website provides a database of participating Medicaid providers. | State | Call for information | P.O. Box 204270, Austin, TX 78720-4270 (888) 302-6688 www.tmhp.com |
| Medical | Patient Advocate Foundation | Call for information | Provides direct co-payment assistance for pharmaceutical products, such as chemotherapy, injections, and pharmacy prescriptions, to insured Americans who financially and medically qualify. Funds for the individual diseases may run out each month, but callers are instructed to call back on the first business day of the month to apply. | National | Call for information | 421 Butler Farm Rd Hampton, VA 23666 (866) 512-3861 www.patientadvocate.org |
| Medical | After Breast Cancer Diagnosis (ABCD) | Call for information | Provides breast cancer support through one-on-one mentoring breast cancer support service, a breast cancer helpline and resource list, and mentor outreach and education program. | National | Call for information | 775 N Glen Park Rd Glendale, WI 53209 414-977-1780 abcdbreastcancersupport.org |
| Medical | American Cancer Society (ACS) | Call for information | Provides information related to all types of cancer, including referrals to local services and support groups, and information about prevention and treatment. Callers may request to have an information packet prepared and mailed to them. Website provides information in English, Spanish, and other languages. | National | Call for information | 2525 Ridgepoint Dr Austin, TX 78754 (800) 227-2345 www.cancer.org |
| Medical | American Diabetes Association | Call for information | Provides information and other services to people with diabetes, their families, health care professionals and the public, and advocates for scientific research and for the rights of people with diabetes. | National | Call for information | 1701 N. Beauregard St Alexandria, Va 22311 (800) 342-2383 www.diabetes.org |
| Medical | Arthritis Foundation | Call for information | Works to raise awareness and reduce the impact of arthritis. | National | Call for information | 1330 W Peachtree St Atlanta, GA 30309 (800) 283-7800 www.arthritis.org |
| Medical | CancerCare | Call for information | Provides free services to people with cancer, caregivers, children, loved ones, and the bereaved. Services include counseling, support groups, and publications. Also provides financial assistance with cancer-related costs. | National | Call for information | 275 Seventh Avenue New York, New York 10011 (212) 712-8400 www.cancercare.org |
| Medical | Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services | Call for information | Provides general information, ordering booklets, and information about health plans. English and Spanish-speaking customer service representatives at this number can answer questions about the original Medicare plan and provide up-to-date information regarding the health plans available in your area. | National | Call for information | 7500 Security Blvd Baltimore, MD 21244 (214) 767-6427 Region 6 www.cms.gov |
| Medical | Alzheimer's Association | Call for Information | Provides support and assistance to persons affected by Alzheimer's disease and related dementia disorders as well as to their families and other caregivers. Provides a wide variety of education opportunities, support groups. one-on-one care consultations, 24/7 Helpline as well as a resource library | National | 24 hrs / 7 days wk | 225 N. Michigan Ave., Floor 17 Chicago, IL 60601 (800) 272-3900 TDD: (866) 403-3073 alz.org |
| | | | Mental Health and Wel | lness | | |
| Mental Health and Wellness | Hope Program of Memorial Medical Center | Call for information | Addresess the specific needs of older adults and their caregivers. The Hope Program is an intensive outpatient program that provides individualized treatment for older adults who suffer from emotional, behavioral or mental health disorders. | Calhoun | Mon - Fri 8:00 am - 5:00 pm | 815 North Virginia Street Port Lavaca, TX 77979 (361) 552-6713 |

| NEED | AGENCY/ COMPANY NAME | INTAKE | DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE | AREA/ COUNTY OF SERVICE | HOURS OF OPERATION | CONTACT INFORMATION |
|-------------------------------|---|----------------------|--|-------------------------------|---|---|
| Mental Health and Wellness | New Horizons Program at Yoakum Community Hospital | Call for information | Assess and develop a treatment plan that addresses mental health issues such as depression, social withdrawal, feelings of fear and anxiety, mood changes, and caregiver burnout. | DeWitt Lavaca | Mon - Fri 8:00 am - 5:00 pm | 1200 Carl Ramert Dr Yoakum, TX 77995 (361) 293-2321 www.yoakumhospital.org |
| Mental Health and Wellness | Bluebonnet Trails Community Services Gonzales | Call for information | Offers an array of mental health and intellectual disability services to children, adolescents and adults, 24-Hour Crisis Services, diagnostic assessment, psychiatric services, case management, and the Bluebonnet Trails' early childhood intervention program known as PRIDE (Parent Resources for Infant Developmental Enrichment) | Gonzales | Mon - Fri 8:00 am - 5:00 pm | 228 St George St Gonzales, TX 78629 (830) 672-7975 Mental Health bbtrails.org |
| Mental Health and Wellness | Heritage Senior Adult Program Jackson County Hospital District | Call for information | Offers stress support or depression management in small therapy groups in the senior population. Treatment is prescribed and supervised by a psychiatrist and facilitated by licensed therapists. Patients attend the programs during the week days from 9 am to 1 pm. Transportation can be arranged. | Jackson | Mon - Fri 8:00 am - 4:30 pm | 1009 Wells St Edna, TX 77957 361-782-7813 |
| Mental Health and Wellness | Mid-Coast Family Services | Call for information | Provides a 24-hour hotline counseling and crisis intervention as well as emergency shelter services for male or female victims of sexual assault or family violence and their children. | Victoria | 24 hrs / 7 days wk | 120 S Main St Victoria, TX 77901 (361) 575-7842 www.midcoastfamily.org |
| Mental Health and Wellness | Reclamation Counseling Center | Call for information | Provides Psychotherapy to adults and adolescents. Teaches adult Anger Management Course, is a 12-hour program, held every five weeks. Teaches participants alternative ways to deal with anger, call office for dates and times. | Victoria | Mon - Thur 8:00 am - 5:00 pm | 506 Glascow Victoria, TX 77901 (361) 576-3385 rccvictoria.com |
| Mental Health and Wellness | Wednesday's Friends | Call for information | Provides support and fellowship to people who have lost spouses. Bring a cover dish meal. Meet at Trinity Lutheran Church, Luther Hall, 404 E. Constitution. All denominations are welcome. | Victoria | 3rd Wed of month 11:00 am - 1:30 pm | 106 N DeLeon St Victoria, TX 77901 (361) 573-7655 |
| Mental Health and Wellness | Widows and Widowers Support Group | None | Supporting widows and widowers through group meetings once a month on Tuesday night if Our Lady of Sorrows is open, at the Trinity Hall Building. Call to verify open dates. | Victoria | Tues 7:00 pm - 8:30 pm | 207 W River St Victoria, TX 77901 (361) 578-4175 |
| Mental Health and Wellness | NAMI Support Group (National Alliance on Mental Illness) | None | Provides separate support groups for both individuals with mental illness and their caregivers. Brings understanding and help for both groups in this fight against mental illness. | Victoria | 2 Thursdays a month 6:00 pm to 7:30 pm | Pine St Community Center 803 Pine St Victoria,TX 77901 www.namigcc.org |
| Mental Health and Wellness | Daybreak Community Services | Call for information | Olffers a full array of home and community-based services including residential group homes, host home/companion care, intermediate care facilities, and supported home living. Daybreak also operates several day habilitation sites around the state. | Victoria | Mon - Fri 8:00 am - 5:00 pm | 5606 N. Navarro, Suite 108, Victoria, TX 77904 (361) 579-0515 |
| Mental Health and Wellness | Best Recovery Healthcare Inc | Call for information | Serves patients who are over 18 years old with an opiate addiction and who are able to pay for services. Pregnant patients can seek treatment to prevent miscarriage and protect their baby from withdrawal. Methadone along-acting, synthetic, narcotic is prescribed by the program physician to relieve withdrawal symptoms, eliminate opiate cravings, and allow normal functioning. | Victoria | Mon - Fri 8:00 am - 5:00 pm | 1708 North Laurent Street Victoria, TX, 77901 361-572-9122 |
| Mental Health and Wellness | Believe Behavioral Health | Call for information | Provide case management/skills trainings diagnosis for children, adolescents, and adults. These services may be provided in office, school, home, and community environment. | Victoria | Mon - Fri 8:00 am - 5:00 pm | 1402 Village Dr, A Victoria, TX 77901 (361) 894-8734 |

| AGENCY/ COMPANY NAME | INTAKE | DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE | AREA/ COUNTY OF SERVICE | HOURS OF OPERATION | CONTACT INFORMATION |
|---|---|--|---|--|---|
| The Riding Therapy Center | Call for information | The Riding center contributes positively to the cognitive, physical, emotional, and social well-being of people with disabilities through the teaching of horsemanship skills. Riders have shown marked improvement in fine and gross motor skills, overall coordination, physical endurance and learn responsibility, body awareness, sequential learning tasks, effective forms of communication and often form long-lasting bonds with their therapy horses and volunteers. Lessons are tailored to individual riders' goals and abilities. Therapy can benefit those with: Cerebral Palsy, Autism Spectrum Disorder, Developmental Delay, Down Syndrome, Intellectual Disabilities Emotional and Behavioral Challenges, Muscular Dystrophy, Closed Head Injury, Stroke/CVA, Arthritis, Emotional Disturbance, Delayed Language Development, Attention Deficit Hyperactive Disorder, Learning Disabilities and many more. | Victoria | Call for information | 557 Love Rd Victoria, TX 77905 (361) 578-8182 Cell: (361) 550-3708 |
| The Emmaus Center | Call for information | Offers individual, couples and family counseling. Helps clients with anxiety, dependency, depression, family conflicts, financial stress, unresolved grief/loss, phase of life problems, vocational stress, spiritual issues, or marriage difficulties. | Golden Crescent | Mon-Tue 8:00 am-3:00 pm; Wed 8:00 am-6:00 pm; Thu 8:00 am-6:30 pm; Fri 8:00 am-2:00 pm | 1508 E. Airline Victoria, Texas 77901 (361) 212-0830 |
| National Suicide Prevention Lifeline (NSPL) | Call for information | Offers a 24-hour, toll-free, confidential suicide prevention hotline available to anyone in suicidal crisis or emotional distress. The call is routed to the nearest crisis center in the national network of more than 150 crisis centers. The Lifeline's national network of local crisis centers provides crisis counseling and mental health referrals day and night. | Golden Crescent | Call for information | Hotline (800) 273-8255 (TALK) suicidepreventionlifeline.org |
| Adult Protective Services (APS) | Online or by Phone | Investigates allogations of abuse, neglect and exploitation when providing services to adults who are elderly or have disabilities. APS serves people age 65 and older or age 18 to 65 with a disabling condition such as a mental, physical, or developmental disability that substantially impairs their ability to live on their own or provide for their own self-care or protection. | Golden Crescent | 24 hrs / 7 days wk | 1-800-252-5400 www.TXabusehotline.org |
| Community Counseling Services Methodist Healthcare Ministries | Call for information | Helps those who are uninsured or whose existing coverage does not provide mental health services as benefits, are low income and lack the money to pay for counseling services or who would not receive treatment any other way. | Golden Crescent | Mon - Fri 8:00 am - 5:00 pm | Victoria, TX 361-739-3891 Port Lavaca, TX 77979 361-739-3891 |
| Gulf Bend Center | Call for information | Provides mental health services to adults and children in Calhoun, DeWitt, Goliad, Jackson, Refugio, Lavaca and Victoria Counties. | Golden Crescent | Mon - Fri 8:00 am - 5:00 pm | 6502 Nursery Dr Victoria, TX 77904 (361) 575-0611 or (800) 421-8825 Hotline: (877) 723-3422 www.gulfbend.org |
| | The Riding Therapy Center The Emmaus Center National Suicide Prevention Lifeline (NSPL) Adult Protective Services (APS) Community Counseling Services Methodist Healthcare Ministries | The Riding Therapy Call for information The Emmaus Center Call for information Community Counseling Services (APS) Community Counseling Services Methodist Healthcare Ministries Call for information | The Riding Therapy Center Call for information Call for information National Suicide Prevention Lifeline (NSPL) Adult Protective Services (APS) Call for information Call | AGENCY/ COMPANY NAME The Riding center contributes positively to the cognitive, physical, emotional, and social well-being of people with disabilities through the teaching of horsemanship skills. Riders have shown marked improvement in fine and gross motor skills, overall coordination, physical endurance and learn responsibility, body awareness, sequential learning tasks, effective forms of communication and often form longs stills. Riders have shown marked improvement in fine and gross motor skills, overall coordination, physical endurance and learn responsibility, body awareness, sequential learning tasks, effective forms of communication and often form longs stills the photose with their therapy horses and volunteers. Lessons are tailored to individual riders' goals and abilities. Therapy can benefit those with: Cerebral Palay. Victoria Autism Spectrum Biorader, Developmental Delay, Downs Syndrome, Intellectual Disabilities Emotional and Behavioral Challenges, Muscular Dystrophy, Closed Head Injury, Stroke/CVA, Arthritis, Emotional Disturbance, Delayed Head Injury, Stroke/CVA, Arthritis, Emotional Disturbance, Delayed Legauge Development, Attention Deficit Hyperactive Disorder, Learning Disabilities and many more. Offers individual, couples and family counseling. Helps clients with anxiety, dependency, depression, family conflicts, financial stress, unresolved griefifoss, phase of life problems, vocational stress, spiritual issues, or marriage difficulties. Offers a 24-hour, toll-free, confidential suicide prevention hotine available to anyone in suicidal crisis or emotional distress. The call is routed to the nearest crisis center in the national network of more than 150 crisis centers. The Lifeline's national network of local crisis centers provides crisis courseling and mental health referrals day and night. Investigates allogations of abuse, neglect and exploitation when providing services to adults who are elderly or have disabilities. AFS serves people age 65 and older or age 18 to 65 with a disabi | AGENCY COMPANY NAME The Riding center contributes positively to the cognitive, physical, emotional, and social well-being of people with disabilities through the teaching of horsemanship shills. Riddes have shown marked improvement in fine and gross motor shills, overall coordination, physical endurance and learn responsibility, body awareness, sequential learning tasks, effective forms of communication and other form long lasting bonds with their therapy horses and volunteers. Lessons are tailored to imply strike (VA), Artism Spectrum Disorder, Developmental Delay, Down Syndrome, Intellectual Disabilities amotional and ethanional challenges, Miscouries with Cerebral Polsy, Autism Spectrum Disorder, Developmental Delay, Down Syndrome, Intellectual Disabilities and many more. The Emmaus Center Call for information National Suicide Prevention Lifeline (NSPL) National Suicide Prevention Lifeline (NSPL) Call for information Offers a 24-hour, tol-five, confidential suicide prevention hottine available to anyone in suicidal crisis or emotional distress. The Lifeline's cantional network of forcal trisis center in the national network of more than 150 crisis centers. The Lifeline's cantional network of forcal trisis center in the national network of more than 150 crisis centers. The Lifeline's national network of local crisis center in the national network of order than the provided risis center in the national network of order than 150 crisis centers. The Lifeline's national network of local crisis centers must provided crisis considering and mental health referrals day and night. Community Counseling Services (APS) Linvestigates allogations of abuse, neglect and exploitation when providing services to adults who are elderly or have disabilities. APS serves people age 65 and older or age 13 to 65 with a disabiling condition such as a mental, physical, or a counseling services or who would not receive treatment any other way. Call for information Community Counseling Services Methodist Healthcare Ministries |

Personal Emergency Alert Devices

| NEED | AGENCY/ COMPANY NAME | INTAKE | DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE | AREA/ COUNTY OF SERVICE | HOURS OF OPERATION | CONTACT INFORMATION |
|-------------------------------------|---|---|---|-------------------------|--|--|
| Personal Emergency Alert Devices | Cuero Home Health | Call for information | Offers Philips Lifeline, an easy-to-use personal response and support service that summons help any time of the day or night. A Personal Help Button, worn on a wristband or pendant, links patients to 24-hour security and emergency medical assistance seven days a week. When the button is pressed a trained Personal Response Associate will contact a neighbor, loved one or emergency services based on specific needs and will follow up to confirm that help has arrived. | Dewitt | Mon - Fri 8:00 am - 5:00 pm | 615 North Esplanade Cuero, TX 77954 (361) 275-8999 |
| Personal Emergency Alert Devices | Comfort Keepers | Call for information | Provides a personal assessment of your safety needs, recommends the right product and demonstrates how these care products help seniors stay safe while maintaining independence in the home. They visit the home and work with the family to determine each clients specific needs. | Golden Crescent | Mon - Fri 8:00 am - 5:00 pm | 1007 E Airline, Suite A Victoria, TX 77901 (361) 578-7778 |
| Personal Emergency Alert Devices | Outreach Health Services | Call for information | Offers Personal Emergency Response Services (Personal ERS) program if you or someone you care about needs help at home 24 hours and 7 days a week. | Golden Crescent | Mon-Fri 8:00 am - 5:00 pm | 6412 N Navarro Suite I Victoria, TX 77904 (888) 870-7421 (361) 578-3632 Fax (361) 573-6328 |
| Personal Emergency Alert Devices | ADT | Call for information | ADT Health has medical alert systems that fit every lifestyle. Get protection while you're at home, or wherever you go. Add features like Fall Detection, which can get you help even if you can't push the button. | National | Mon - Fri 8:00 am - 5:00 pm | 32100 US Hwy 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684 Health & Senior Safety (844) 242-8862 |
| Personal Emergency Alert Devices | Phillips Lifeline | Call or go online | Provides emergency alert for seniors prone to falls or accidents. | National | 1-855-256-4721 | (855) 610-4111 www.lifeline.philips.com |
| Personal Emergency Alert Devices | Safe Link Wireless | Low Income Apply online or by phone | You may be eligible if you receive Medicaid, Snap, SSI, Section 8, Veterans and Survivors Pension. | National | Monday-Saturday 8:00 a.m 10:00 p.m. EST Sunday 8:00 a.m 7 p.m. EST | (800) 723-3546 www.safelinkwireless.com |
| Personal Emergency Alert Devices | Qlink Wireless | Low Income Apply online or by phone | QLink Wireless will provide you with free monthly data, unlimited talk & texting, through a special government benefit program called "Lifeline." No credit check, fees, or monthly bill. You must qualify for Snap, Medicaid, section 8, SSI, Veterans Adminstartion Pension to receive service to be eligible for service. | National | Mon-Fri 8am-12am EST Sat-Sun 9am-6pm EST | 499 E Sheridan St STE 400, Dania, FL 33004 (855) 754-6543 qlinkwireless.com |
| | | | Prescription Assistan | ice | | |
| Prescription Assistance | Calhoun County Indigent Health Care Program (CCIHCP) | Call for information | Provides basic medical services for the residents of Calhoun County, based on eligibility. Temporary assistance includes appointments to local family physicians, 3 medications per month (not to exceed \$30 total) through HEB Pharmacy and any in patient or out-patient services at Memorial Medical Center. Funds are limited for this assistance. | - Calhoun | Mon - Fri 8:00 am - 5:00 pm | 815 N Virginia St Port Lavaca, TX 77979 (361) 552-0277 www.mmcportlavaca.com |
| Prescription Assistance | Dewitt County Indigent Program Cuero Community Hospital | income requirement | Offers two prescriptions per month. The Indigent Program Office is located in the Finance Department at Cuero Regional Hospital; ask for a Financial Counselor. The Indigent Program Office is located between the OB waiting room and the DME office by Physical Therapy. Clients must live in the hospital district, cannot be enrolled in Medicaid, and must meet income requirements. | Dewitt | Mon - Fri 8:30 am - 12:00 pm 1:00 pm- 4:00 pm | 2550 N Esplanade St Cuero, TX 77954 (361) 275-6191 www.cuerohospital.org |

| NEED | AGENCY/ COMPANY NAME | INTAKE | DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE | AREA/ COUNTY OF SERVICE | HOURS OF OPERATION | CONTACT INFORMATION | | |
|----------------------------|--|---|---|-------------------------------|---|---|--|--|
| Prescription Assistance | Christ's Kitchen | Photo ID | Provides hot lunches to anyone who is hungry. First time prescriptions for generic prescription drugs or anti-biotic, all prescriptions must be non-narcotic and are limited to \$30.00. Volunteers are always needed to assist with the operation of the soup kitchen. | Victoria | Mon - Sat 7:30 am - 1:30 pm | 611 E Warren Ave Victoria, TX 77901 (361) 578-4233 | | |
| Prescription Assistance | First United Methodist Church of Victoria | Proof of income SS card food stamp award letter | Provides assistance in applying for pharmaceutical prescription programs, if eligible pharmaceutical prescription programs will provide prescriptions to persons with no prescription insurance. No narcotic prescriptions. | Victoria | Mon 8:00 am - 10:00 am | 407 N Bridge St Victoria, TX 77901 (361) 576-5553 www.fumcvictoria.com | | |
| Prescription Assistance | Victoria Christian Assistance Ministry | Photo ID | Provides limited financial assistance for rent and some non-narcotic prescriptions. Also assists people in crisis situations with supplemental food and clothing. | Victoria | Mon - Fri 9:00 am - 12:00 pm | 108 N Liberty St Victoria, TX 77901 (361) 572-0048 | | |
| Prescription Assistance | Community Action Committee of Victoria | Prescriptions by physicians | Offers assistance in applying for medication assistance with pharmaceutical companies. | Victoria | Mon - Fri 8:00 am - 5:00 pm | 4007 Halsey St Victoria, TX 77901 361-578-2989 https://www.cacv.us/ | | |
| Prescription Assistance | MedSavers Pharmacy | Call for information | A pharmacy specializing in low-cost generic prescription drugs for people who lack health insurance or whose plans do not include prescription drug coverage. Fills prescriptions in the store or by mail. | State | Call for information | 1800 W 35th St Austin, TX 78703 (512) 465-9292 www.medsaverspharmacy.com | | |
| Prescription Assistance | Healthy South Texas (TAMU) Medication Assistance | Must have a State issued photo ID or driver's license, social security card, proof of income, and prescribing physician. | Provides maintenance medications (diabetes, high blood pressure, cholesterol, respiratory illness, mental health, and other chronic conditions) 90-day supply of free or low cost prescription medications. Takes care of ordering refills and there is no limit on number of medications covered. The program is for persons of all ages without insurance or adequate prescription coverage, Medicare Part D recipients who fall into the "donut hole" or coverage gap. | State | Call for information | 209 N. Water St. Corpus Christi, TX 78401 (866) 524-1408 healthysouthtexas@tamu.edu https://healthytexas.tamu.edu | | |
| Prescription Assistance | Needy Meds | See Website for Information | Assists those with out prescription coverage to apply to pharmaceutical companies that may help with prescriptions. | National | See Website for Information | www.needymeds.org | | |
| Prescription Assistance | Partnership for Prescription Assistance | Call for information | Provides assistance for those without prescription coverage and can't afford their medicines to apply for help from the drug company directly. | National | See Website for Information | 1-888-447-2669 http://www.pparx.org | | |
| Prescription Assistance | Healthwell Foundation | Call for information | Provides financial assistance to eligible patients to cover certain out-of-pocket health care costs including prescription drugs, co-payments, and deductibles, health insurance premiums, and other selected out-of-pocket health care costs. | National | Call for information | (800) 675-8416 www.healthwellfoundation.org | | |
| | Rental Assistance | | | | | | | |
| Rental Assistance | Salvation Army of Victoria | Photo ID SS card proof of income and expenses | Provides limited rental assistance up to \$500 towards their rent for individuals and families who have received an eviction notice. Does not cover Crossroads Apartments, ALMS, or any kitchenette style dwellings. | Victoria | Mon - Fri 9:00 pm - 5:00 pm Men's Shelter Office Hours: 4:00PM-6:00 PM | 1302 N Louis St Victoria, TX 77901 (361) 576-1297 www.salvationarmyusa.org | | |

| NEED | AGENCY/ COMPANY NAME | INTAKE | DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE | AREA/ COUNTY OF SERVICE | HOURS OF OPERATION | CONTACT INFORMATION |
|-------------------|---|-----------------------|---|-------------------------------|---------------------------------|--|
| Rental Assistance | Adult Protective Services (APS) | Online or by Phone | Providing services to persons: who are aged 65 or older, or who are aged 18-65 and have mental, physical, or developmental disabilities. Types of services provided include, but are not limited to, the following: Financial assistance for rent and utility restoration, social services, health services, legal actions, such as emergency orders for protective services, referrals to other state or community services. | Texas | 24 hrs | 1-800-252-5400 www.TXabusehotline.org |
| Rental Assistance | Community Action Committee of Victoria | Call for information | Offers rental assistance to those who are at risk of losing their housing. | Victoria | Mon - Fri 8:00 am - 5:00 pm | 4007 Halsey St Victoria, TX 77901 (361) 578-2989 https://www.cacv.us/ |
| | | | Senior Center | | | |
| Senior Center | Calhoun County Senior Citizens Association | Call for information | Provides meals on wheels, health screenings, nutriotion programs, educational programs, and information and referral. Operates a thrift store that carries clothing, furniture, housewares, appliances and other items for purchase depending upon availability. Accepts donations of used items that are in good condition and that do not need repairs. | Calhoun | Mon - Fri 9:00 am - 5:00 pm | 2104 W Austin St Port Lavaca, TX 77979 (361) 553-6276 www.calhouncountyseniors.org |
| Senior Center | Yorktown Senior Center | Call for information | Provides activities such as bingo, dominoes, crafts, health information, and noon meals to senior citizens at congregate site in Yorktown, TX. Offers home delivered meals to home-bound senior citizens age 60 years or older, five days a week. Senior center is a volunteer opportunity program. | DeWitt | Mon - Fri 10:00 am - 1:00 pm | 107 W Main St Yorktown, TX 78164 (361) 564-3645 |
| Senior Center | Goliad County Senior Citizens | Call for information | Provides activities to senior citizens age 60 or older such as bingo, dominos, crafts. Provides health information and noon congregate meals at senior center site. Provides home delivered meals to homebound seniors and transportation to and from senior center or other scheduled destinations, five days a week. Senior center is a volunteer opportunity program. | Goliad | Mon - Fri 8:00 am - 2:00 pm | 601 W Pearl St Goliad, TX 77963 (361) 645-2501 www.goliadcc.org |
| Senior Center | Gonzales County Senior Citizens Association, Inc. | Call for information | Provides home delivered meals to homebound seniors and transportation to and from senior center or other scheduled destinations, five days a week. | Gonzales | Mon - Fri 7:00 am - 4:00 pm | 818 Seydler Gonzales, TX 78629 (830) 672-7014 |
| Senior Center | Friends of Elder Citizens Edna | Call for information | Provides activities to senior citizens age 60 or older; such as bingo, dominos, crafts, health information, and noon meals at senior center site, home delivered meals to homebound seniors and transportation to and from senior center or other scheduled destinations, five days a week. Transit hours are Mon-Fri, 8-5. Senior Center hours are Mon-Fri, 8-3. | Jackson | Mon - Fri 8:00 am - 3:00 pm | 501 N Wells St Edna, TX 77957 361-308-5116 |
| Senior Center | Lavaca County Senior Citizens Program | Call for information | Provides activities to senior citizens age 60 or older; such as bingo, dominos, crafts, health information, and noon meals at senior center site, home delivered meals to homebound seniors and transportation to and from senior center or other scheduled destinations, five days a week. | Lavaca | Mon - Fri 8:00 am - 4:00 pm | 3265 Lagrange St. , Hallettsville (361) 798-2211 121 N Avenue D, Shiner (361) 594-2671 105 Kvinta Dr, Yoakum (361) 293-5313 |

| NEED | AGENCY/ COMPANY NAME | INTAKE | DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE | AREA/ COUNTY OF SERVICE | HOURS OF OPERATION | CONTACT INFORMATION | | |
|----------------|---|-------------------------|---|-------------------------------|---|--|--|--|
| Senior Center | Meals on Wheels Victoria Senior Center | Call for information | Provides activities to senior citizens age 60 or older; such as bingo, dominoes, crafts, health information, and lunch at 11:00 daily at senior center site, home delivered meals, within the city limits, to home-bound seniors and transportation to and from senior center or other scheduled destinations, within city limits, five days a week. | Victoria | Mon - Fri 8:00 am - 12:30 pm | 603 E Murray ST Victoria, TX 77901 361.576.2189 (Office) 361.237.7117 (Mobile) Fax: (361) 578-8111 | | |
| | | | Senior Housing | | | | | |
| Senior Housing | Fish Pond Senior Living | 55+ | Offers affordable apartments for seniors. Complex is a tax credit property where income determines rent. Must be 55+ | Dewitt | Mon - Fri 8:00 am - 5:00 pm Sat 10:00am -5:00pm | (361) 243-8772 1219 TX-72 West Cuero, TX 77954 www.FishPondLiving.com | | |
| Senior Housing | Country Village Square | Call for Information | Offers an affordable apartment community for seniors age 62 or older or for people with disabilities who require the features of the accessible unit. Country Village is located near downtown Gonzales, close proximity to church, grocery store, restaurants, and offers cottage-style apartments. | Gonzales | Mon - Fri 8:00 am - 5:00 pm | 1800 Waelder Rd Gonzales, TX 78629 (830) 672-2877 | | |
| Senior Housing | Miracle Manor | Call for Information | Offers an affordable, older adult (62+) community with several apartments equipped to accommodate those who are mobility impaired. | Jackson | Mon - Fri 8:00 am - 5:00 pm | 1207 Miracle Dr Edna, TX 77957 (361) 782-2019 | | |
| Senior Housing | Bretton Village | Call for Information | Offers apartments for seniors 62 years or older or individuals 18 years and older with a disability that requires the features of an accessible (wheel chair) apartment. The apartments are completely electric tenant pays all bills. | Victoria | Mon - Fri 8:00 am - 5:00 pm | 1503 Victoria Station Dr. Victoria, TX 77904 (361) 572-8213 | | |
| Senior Housing | Copperfield Village Senior Living | Call for Information | Offers a lifestyle of independence, wellness and peace of mind. Residents benefit from exceptional amenities and services designed to make it easy to pursue new hobbies, make new friends, and approach every day as a vacation from mundane concerns. Lovely private garden homes are spacious and well-appointed. | Victoria | Mon - Fri 8:00 am - 5:00 pm | 501 E Larkspur St Victoria, TX 77901 (361) 575-3978 www.copperfieldvillage.org | | |
| Senior Housing | Thomas Ninke Senior Village | Application | Offers senior apartments catering to a lifestyle of relaxation and comfortable, spacious living. Residents appreciate being in close proximity to a wide selection of restaurants, shops, and entertainment venues. Pet friendly, with deposit. | Victoria | Mon - Fri 9:00 am - 5:00 pm | 1901 Lova Dr Victoria, TX 77901 (361) 573-2224 | | |
| Senior Housing | See "Housing Assistance" Section | Call for information | Public housing complexes for Seniors managed by your local Housing Authority office. You can also apply for section 8 vouchers. | Golden Crescent | Mon - Fri 8:00 am - 5:00 pm | See" Housing Assistance" Section for information about your local Housing Authority office | | |
| | Senior Services | | | | | | | |
| | Adult Protective Services (APS) | Call for Information | APS is responsible for investigating abuse, neglect and financial exploitation and providing services to persons: who are aged 65 or older or who are aged 18-65 and have mental, physical, or developmental disabilities. Types of services provided include, but are not limited to: financial assistance for rent and utility restoration, social services, health services, legal actions, such as emergency orders for protective services, referrals to other state or community services | Golden Crescent | 24 hrs | call:1-800-252-5400 www.txabusehotline.org | | |

| NEED | AGENCY/ COMPANY NAME | INTAKE | DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE | AREA/ COUNTY OF SERVICE | HOURS OF OPERATION | CONTACT INFORMATION |
|-------------------------------|--|--|---|-------------------------------|---|--|
| Senior Services | Golden Crescent Area Agency on Aging | People age 60 or older | Provides Medicare benefits counseling for Medicare Savings Programs, Medicare RX Part D, extra help programs, and Medicare beneficiaries to seniors 60 years or older and disabled individuals of any age. AAA is in partnership with regional senior centers who provide congregate, home delivered meals and transportation services for seniors. Provides temporary family caregiver services for those who are recovering from an illness such as personal assistance services and home delivered meals for three months until other services can be arranged for those needing long term care. Regional ombudsman program advocates for resident's rights who reside in a long term care facility. | | Mon - Fri 8:00 am - 12:00 pm 1:00 pm - 5:00 pm | 1908 N. Laurent, Ste 600 Victoira, Texas 77901 (361) 578-1587 Ext 215 (800) 252-9240 www.gcrpc.org |
| Senior Services | Golden Crescent Aging and Disability Resource Center | Seniors age 60 or older and persons with disabilities of all ages | Works as a key point of access to person centered long-term support services information with a "No Wrong Door" system. Provides information, referral and assistance to persons who are over 60 or disabled. | Golden Crescent | Mon - Fri 8:00 am - 12:00 pm 1:00 pm - 5:00 pm | 1908 N Laurent, Ste 600 Victoria, Texas 77901 (361) 578-1587 ext 212 Hotline: (855) 937-2372 www.gcrpc.org |
| Senior Services | Meals on Wheels Victoria Senior Center | Call for information | Provides Meals on Wheels program for home bound meals for seniors in rural Victoria and Dewitt counties. | Victoria | Mon - Fri 8:00 am - 5:00 pm | 603 E Murray ST Victoria, TX 77901 361.576.2189 (Office) 361.237.7117 (Mobile) Fax: (361) 578-8111 |
| Senior Services | Senior Medicare Patrol (SMP) | Call for information | Provides Medicare beneficiaries, caregivers, and family members a place to file their complaints if they suspect fraud errors or abuse of Medicare benefits. The SMP makes a determination about whether or not fraud, errors, or abuse is suspected. When fraud or abuse is suspected, they make referrals to the appropriate state and federal agencies for further investigation. | Texas | Mon - Fri 8:00 am - 5:00 pm | Call 888-341-6187 to report anything suspicious regarding your Medicare. |
| | | | Substance Abuse Couns | seling | | |
| Substance Abuse Counseling | Alcoholics Anonymous | Call for information | Offers international fellowship of men and women who have had a drinking problem. It is nonprofessional, self-supporting, multiracial, apolitical, and available almost everywhere. There are no age or education requirements. Membership is open to anyone who wants to do something about his or her drinking problem. | Golden Crescent | 24 hrs / 7 days wk | 6007 N Main St Victoria, TX 77901 (361) 788-4534 www.swtadistrict7aa.org |
| Substance Abuse Counseling | Narcotics Anonymous | Call for information | Offers a twelve-step program of recovery from drug addiction by offering fellowship or society of men and women for whom drugs had become a problem. | Golden Crescent | Several Meeting Times Available | 3402 N Ben Jordan Victoria, TX 77901 (361) 575-8206 www.cbana.org |
| Substance Abuse Counseling | Alcohol Chemical Treatment Series | Call for information | Offers a 12 hour course in assisting individuals and families to take a look at holistic approach at drug and alcohol additives. In addition to the drug education, personal development classes are offered counseling is available at no charge. | | Call for information | 3402 N Main St Victoria, TX 77901 (361) 573-4726 |
| Substance Abuse Counseling | Billy T Cattan Recovery Outreach | Call for information | Provides faith based outpatient intervention and treatment programs for the adults who are dependent on alcohol or drugs. | Victoria | Mon - Thur 9:00 am - 12:00 pm 1:00 pm - 6:00 pm | 802 E Crestwood Dr Victoria, TX 77901 (361) 576-4673 www.btcro.org |

| NEED | AGENCY/ COMPANY NAME | INTAKE | DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE | AREA/ COUNTY OF SERVICE | HOURS OF OPERATION | CONTACT INFORMATION |
|-------------------------------|--|-------------------------|--|-------------------------------|---|--|
| Substance Abuse Counseling | Faith Family Church Celebrate Recovery | Call for information | Provides faith-based, free recovery with a nationally recognized 12-step program for people needing assistance in finding freedom from their hurts, habits, hangups, and addictions in a safe environment. | Victoria | Thur 6:00 pm - 8:30 pm Sun 9:00 am - 10:00 am | 2002 Mockingbird Ln Victoria, TX 77904 (361) 573-2484 myffc.com |
| Substance Abuse Counseling | Parkway Church Celebrate Recovery | Call for Information | Celebrate Recovery provides faith based, free recovery program for people who have emotional hurts, personal hang-ups, bad habits, and addictions, including but not limited to; sexual abuse, eating disorders, over-eating, co-dependency, drug and alcohol, overcoming depression, and overcoming sexual addition. | Victoria | Mondays 6:30 pm content is also shared each Tuesday on Facebook Live at 6:30 PM | 4802 N John Stockbauer Victoria, Texas 77904 (361) 572- 8340 |
| Substance Abuse Counseling | Best Recovery Healthcare Inc | Call for information | Serves patients who are over 18 years old with an opiate addiction and who are able to pay for services. Pregnant patients can seek treatment to prevent miscarriage and protect their baby from withdrawal. Methadone along-acting, synthetic, narcotic is prescribed by the program physician to relieve withdrawal symptoms, eliminate opiate cravings, and allow normal functioning. | Victoria | Mon - Fri 5:30 am - 10:30 am | 1708 North Laurent Street Victoria, TX, 77901 (361) 572-9122 www.mybestrecovery.com |
| Substance Abuse Counseling | Treatment Associates | Call for information | Treatment Associates is a private halfway house located in Victoria, Texas. Treatment Associates specializes in the treatment of people struggling with substance abuse. Treatment Associates treat alcohol, opioid, and other substance abuse with sober living homes, outpatient, inpatient intensive outpatient, and aftercare support. Other programs include adult programs, HIV/AIDS programs, a program for men, a program for women, and a young adult program. | Victoria | Mon - Fri 8:00 am - 5:00 pm | 107 Cozzi Circle Victoria TX, 77901 (361) 572-3006 |
| | | | Texas Benefits | | | |
| Texas Benefits | Texas Health and Human Services Commission | Call for information | Administers state benefits such as: Medicaid, Children's Health Insurance Program (CHIP), Temporary Assistance for Needy Families (TANF), and Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program (SNAP). Delivers health and human services through the following agencies and departments: Texas Health and Human Services, Internal Audit, Office of Inspector General, Department of Family and Protective Services (DFPS), and Department of State Health Services. | Local/State | Call for information | HHSC Region 8: 2306 Leary Lane Victoria, TX 77901 (361) 578-3523 |
| Texas Benefits | Texas Department of State Health Services (DSHS) | Call for information | Provides and oversees state-run health services and programs for individuals living in Texas. Improves health through prevention and population health strategies. Enhances public health response to disasters and disease outbreaks. Reduces health problems through public health consumer protection. Expands the effective use of health information. | State | Call for information | 1100 W 49th St Austin, TX 78756 (512) 776-7111 |

| NEED | AGENCY/ COMPANY NAME | INTAKE | DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE | AREA/ COUNTY OF SERVICE | HOURS OF OPERATION | CONTACT INFORMATION |
|-----------------------|---|---|--|-------------------------|--------------------------------|--|
| | | | Transportation | | | |
| Transportation | Calhoun County Senior Citizens Association Rural Transit RTRANSIT | Seniors 60 or older People with disabilities | Provides curb-to-curb demand response services Monday through Friday from 8:00 am to 5:00 pm. The transit program utilizes a demand response system, which requires 24-hour advance notice. | Calhoun | Mon - Fri 8:00am - 5:00pm | Calhoun County SCA, Inc. 234 E. Main St. Port Lavaca, Texas 77979 (361) 552-3350 fax: (361) 552-6477 www.gcrpc.org |
| Transportation | Dewitt County Rural Transit RTRANSIT | Seniors 60 or older People with disabilities | Provides curb-to-curb demand response services Monday through Friday from 8:00 am to 5:00 pm. The transit program utilizes a demand response system, which requires 24-hour advance notice. | Dewitt | Mon - Fri 8:00am - 5:00pm | 1908 N Laurent, Suite 600 Victoria, Texas 77901 1-877-538-6819 (toll free) (361) 578-8775 (361) 580-3206 Fax www.gcrpc.org |
| Transportation | Goliad County Rural Transit RTRANSIT | Seniors 60 or older People with disabilities | Provides curb-to-curb demand response services Monday through Friday from 8:00 am to 5:00 pm. The transit program utilizes a demand response system, which requires 24-hour advance notice. | Goliad | Mon - Fri 8:00am - 5:00pm | 127 N. Courthouse Square Goliad, Texas 77963 (361) 645-2144 fax: (361) 645-8032 www.gcrpc.org |
| Transportation | Gonzales County Senior Citizens Association, Inc. Rtransit | Call for information | Provides transportation to the elderly and disabled from and within Gonzales County: Monday - Waelder/Harwood; Tuesday - Ottine; Wednesday - Moulton Road; Thursday - Nixon/Smiley; Friday - Gonzales only; Medicaid Clients - anytime a request is received. | Gonzales | Mon - Fri 7:30 am - 4:00 pm | 818 Seydler St. Gonzales, TX 78629 (830) 672-7014 FAX: (830) 782-5082 www.gcrpc.org |
| Senior Transportation | Jackson County Friends of Elder Citizens Rtransit | Call for fee's and schedules | Offers fee based transportation service to individuals in Jackson County. A 24 hour scheduling notice is required and trips are scheduled to Victoria, as needed. Medicaid recipients get free transportation to medical and dental appointments. | Jackson | Mon - Fri 8:00 am - 5:00 pm | 501 S Wells St. Edna, TX 77957 (361) 782-5511 www.gcrpc.org |
| Senior Transportation | Lavaca County Rural Transit RTRANSIT | Seniors 65 or older People with disabilities | Provides curb-to-curb demand response services Monday through Friday from 8:00 am to 5:00 pm. The transit program utilizes a demand response system, which requires 24-hour advance notice. | Lavaca | Mon - Fri 8:00am - 5:00pm | 1309 E Cemetery Road Hallettsville, Texas 77964 (361) 798-4198 fax: (361) 798-4934 Hallettsville: (361) 798-2211 Moulton: (361) 596-4981 Yoakum: (361) 293-5313 Shiner: (361) 594-2671 www.gcrpc.org |
| Senior Transportation | Meals on Wheels Victoria Senior Center | Seniors 65 or older; People with disabilities | Provides curb-to-curb demand response services Monday through Friday from 8:00 am to 5:00 pm. The transit program utilizes a demand response system, which requires 24-hour advance notice. | Victoria | Mon - Fri 8:00 am - 5:00 pm | 603 E Murray ST Victoria, TX 77901 361.576.2189 (Office) 361.237.7117 (Mobile) Fax: (361) 578-8111 |

| NEED | AGENCY/ COMPANY NAME | INTAKE | DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE | AREA/ COUNTY OF SERVICE | HOURS OF OPERATION | CONTACT INFORMATION | | |
|------------------|--|---|--|-------------------------------|---|---|--|--|
| Transportation | Victoria County Rural Transit RTRANSIT | Seniors 65 or older; People with disabilities | Provides curb-to-curb demand response services Monday through Friday from 8:00 am to 5:00 pm. The transit program utilizes a demand response system, which requires 24-hour advance notice. | Victoria | Mon - Fri 8:00am - 5:00pm | 1908 N Laurent St, Ste 600 Victoria, TX 77901 (361) 578-8775 www.gcrpc.org | | |
| Transportation | Choose My Ride | Seniors 65 or older People with disabilities | Provides free public transportation services from fixed daily evening and weekend routes. Vouchers will be issued to partnering agencies and will be distributed at no cost to people aged 65 or older and for individuals with disabilities. Call the Transit office for a list of partnering agencies. | Victoria | Mon - Fri 8:00 am - 12:00 pm 1:00 pm - 5:00 pm | 1908 N Laurent St, Ste 600 Victoria, TX 77901 (361) 578-8775 www.gcrpc.org | | |
| Transportation | Para Transit Services | Call to Apply | VICTORIA TRANSIT provides Para Transit Services Monday through Friday from 7:00 am to 6:00 pm for qualified individuals with mobility impairments who are unable to use Fixed Route Service. Our Para Transit Service is a demand-response, advance reservation, shared-ride, address-to-address, curb-to-curb service. Wheelchair accessible vehicles are available to assist in transporting persons with disabilities. An ADA Para Transit Eligibility Certification Form will be used to determine your eligibility for Victoria Transit's Para Transit Service. The information is confidential and only shared with agencies involved with Victoria Transits eligibility determination process, and will not be provided to any other person or agency except as provided by the Texas Opens Records Act. The application processing time is approximately two weeks, and individuals are presumed eligible for Para Transit Service until written notification is received by mail. Re-Certification for Para Transit Service is conduced on an annual basis. | Victoria | Mon-Fri 7:00 am-6:00 pm | 1908 N Laurent St, Ste 600 Victoria, TX 77901 (361) 578-8775 www.gcrpc.org | | |
| Transportation | Victoria Transit | Call for information | Flex Service Routes operate every 30 minutes from Monday - Friday from 6:00 pm to 10:00 pm; and Saturday from 11:00 am to 10:00 pm. Para transit Service with 24 hour advance reservations must be made to schedule a ride. This service is available for qualified individuals who due to their disability is unable to use Fixed Route Services. Medical Transportation is also available for Medicaid eligible recipients. | Victoria | Mon - Sat 7:00 am - 10:00pm | 1908 N. Laurent St Victoria, TX 77901 (361) 578-8775 www.gcrpc.org | | |
| | Veteran/Military | | | | | | | |
| Veteran/Military | Calhoun County Veterans Services | Application | Assists military veterans, survivors, and/or family members to apply for state and federal veteran's benefits | Calhoun | Mon - Wed 8:30 am - 12:30 pm 2nd Mon 2:30 pm - 6:30 pm | 201 W Austin Port Lavaca, TX 77979 (361) 553-4685 | | |
| Veteran/Military | Lavaca County Veterans Services | Call for information | Assists military veterans, survivors, and/or family members to apply for state and federal veteran's benefits | Lavaca | Wed - Thur 8:00 am - 5:00 pm | 109 N. LaGrange St Hallettsville, TX 77964 (361) 798-3289 | | |

| NEED | AGENCY/ COMPANY NAME | INTAKE | DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE | AREA/ COUNTY OF SERVICE | HOURS OF OPERATION | CONTACT INFORMATION |
|------------------|--|-------------------------|--|-------------------------|---|---|
| Veteran/Military | Victoria County Veterans Office | Call for information | The VA provides services and information regarding a veteran's federal, state, and local benefits. We also help our veterans file for compensation, pensions, VA compensation claims, VA pension claims, requests of military records, federal and state benefits, information, registration for VA healthcare, assistance in burial/death benefits. | Victoria | Monday - Thursday 8:00 AM - 4:00 PM Friday - 8:00 AM - 3:00 PM | 2805 N Navarro, Suite 110 Victoria, Tx 77901 (361) 582-5810 |
| Veteran/Military | Veterans of Foreign Wars (VFW) | Call for information | VFW fosters camaraderie among United States veterans of overseas conflicts. They serve our veterans, the military, and our communities by advocating on behalf of all veterans. Also, ensuring that veterans are respected for their service, always receive their earned entitlements, and are recognized for the sacrifices they and their loved ones have made on behalf of this great country. | Victoria | Members meet every third Tuesday of each month at 7:00 P.M. Dinner served at 6:00 P.M. | 2001 Lova Drive Victoria, Texas, 77901 361- 573-2261 |
| Veteran/Military | Texas Rio Grande Legal Aid Veterans Legal Clinic | Call for information | Serves low-income veterans and direct dependents with legal issues related to housing, forclosure, veterans benefits, SNAP/TANF, family law, social security benefits, Medicaid/Medicare/CHIP, consumer law, and othe legal issues. | Victoria | 3rd Tues of month | 121 S Main St Suite 100 Victoria, TX 77901 (361) 226-5542 |
| Veteran/Military | Victoria Veterans Administration Outpatient Clinic | Qualified Veterans | Provides primary medical care to eligible military veterans. This clinic has mental health, social work, and nutrition. Closed on all federal holidays. | Victoria | Mon - Fri 8:00 am - 4:30 pm | 1908 N Laurent St, Ste 150 Victoria, TX 77901 (361) 582-7700 |
| Veteran/Military | Endeavors | Call for information | Is program created for veterans which provides homelessness prevention and rapid re-housing services for those veterans at risk of becoming homeless. Services includes providing veterans with temporary financial assistance, which is based on financial need and includes rental deposits, arrears, and utility payments. | Golden Crescent | Mon - Fri 8:00 am - 5:00 pm | 6363 De Zavala Road San Antonio, Texas 78249 www.endeavors.org Check online for locations near you. Corpus Christi Corpus Christi: (361) 356-3649 |
| Veteran/Military | Air Compassion For Veterans | Call for information | Provides no-cost travel services for eligible troops, wounded warriors, veterans and their families to access distant specialized medical evaluation, diagnosis, treatment, or rehabilitation. | Golden Crescent | Call for information | 4620 Haygood Rd Virginia Beach, VA 23455 (757) 271-2289 aircompassionforveterans.org |
| Veteran/Military | Air Force Aid Society | Call for information | Provides worldwide emergency assistance, sponsoring education assistance programs, and offers an array of base community enhancement programs that improve quality of life for Airmen and their families. | Golden Crescent | Call for information | 1550 Crystal Drive, Suite 809 Arlington, VA 22202 703-972-2650 www.afas.org |
| Veteran/Military | Army Emergency Relief (AER) | Call for information | Provides emergency financial assistance to active duty and retired soldiers, Army Reserve National Guard and United States Army Reserve, and family members, widow and eligible orphans. AER is a non-profit organization whose sole mission is to collect and hold funds to relieve financial distress of soldiers and their family members. | Golden Crescent | Call for information | 2530 Crystal Drive Suite 13161 Arlington, VA 22202 (866) 878-6378 www.armyemergencyrelief.org or www.aerhq.org |
| Veteran/Military | Department of Veterans Affairs (VA) | Call for information | Provides a wide range of benefits including, disability, education and training, vocational rehabilitation and employment, home loan guaranty, dependant and survivor benefits, medical treatment, life insurance and burial benefits. | Golden Crescent | Call for information | Call or go online for location near you 800-698-2411 www.va.gov |
| Veteran/Military | Federal Voting Assistance Program Department Of Defense | Call for information | Provides U.S. citizens worldwide, including all armed forces and eligible family members, assistance on how to register to vote, request an absentee ballot and vote by mail. | Golden Crescent | Call for information | 4800 Mark Center Dr Alexandria, VA 22311 (800) 438-8683 www.fvap.gov |

| NEED | AGENCY/ COMPANY NAME | INTAKE | DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE | AREA/ COUNTY OF SERVICE | HOURS OF OPERATION | CONTACT INFORMATION |
|------------------|--|----------------------|--|---|------------------------------------|---|
| Veteran/Military | National Military Family Association, Inc (NMFA) | Call for information | Educates military families concerning their rights, benefits and services available to them, and informs them regarding the issues that affect their lives. Also promotes and protects the interests of military families by influencing the development and implementation of legislation and policies affecting them. | Golden Crescent | Monday – Friday 8:00am – 4:00pm | 2800 Eisenhower Avenue, Suite 250 Alexandria, VA 22314 (703) 931-6632 www.militaryfamily.org |
| Veteran/Military | National Resource Directory | Call for information | Provides a web-based network for wounded, ill, and injured service members, veterans, their families, and those who support them to find services and resources at the national, state, and local levels to support recovery, rehabilitation, and community reintegration. | Golden Crescent | Call for information | (800) 827-1000 www.nrd.gov |
| Veteran/Military | Texas Military Department | Call for information | Serves as military of the state of Texas. Composed of the Texas Army National Guard, the Texas Air National Guard, and the Texas State Guard. All three branches are administered by the state adjutant general, an appointee of the Texas governor, and fall under the command of the governor. | Golden Crescent | Mon-Fri 8:00 a.m 4:30 p.m | 2200 W 35th St Austin, TX 78703 (512) 782-5001 www.TXmf.us |
| Veteran/Military | Texas National Guard Family Support Foundation | Call for information | Financial assistance provided on a loan or grant basis for Texas National Guard (Army and Air) members and their families with priority on deployed service members. Covers basic living needs such as: rent/mortgage, utilities, car expense, medical needs, and/or transportation for medical emergencies. Provides support for youth and family programs that provide key services and experiences to the Guard families, sponsorship for patriotic activities to build community awareness and cohesion, and support for memorial projects to perpetuate the memory of fallen Guard members. | Golden Crescent | Call for information | Address: 5501-A #208 Balcones Ave, Austin TX 78731 512-535-0053 www.txngfoundation.org |
| Veteran/Military | Texas Veterans Commission (TVC) | Call for information | Offers services in claims representation, employment services, and veteran education programs. | Golden Crescent | Mon - Fri 7:30 am - 4:30 pm | 2805 N. Navarro Street Pattie Dodson Public Health Center Victoria, TX 77901 361-582-5810 Fax 361-582-5811 southeastclaims@tvc.texas.gov www.tvc.texas.gov |
| Veteran/Military | Texas Veterans Land Board (VLB) | Call for information | Offers below market loans for purchasing land, houses, and even home improvements, exclusively to Texas military veterans. Also provides veterans with retirement homes and cemeteries with specialized care, as well as a full array of amenities. | Golden Crescent | Call for information | 1700 North Congress Ave Austin, TX 78701 800-252-8387 https://vlb.texas.gov/ |
| Veteran/Military | Texas VFW Foundation | Call for information | Provides emergency basic needs assistance to qualifying veterans, spouses, dependent children, dependent parents and surviving spouses. | Golden Crescent | Call for information | 8503 North I-35 Austin, TX 78701 (512) 834-8535 www.texasvfw.org |
| Veteran/Military | United States Department of Veterans Affairs (US VA) | Call for information | Provides financial and medical benefits for veterans. | Golden Crescent | Call for information | (800) 800-698-2411 www.va.gov |
| Veteran/Military | Veterans Airlift Command (VAC) | Call for information | Provides free air transportation to wounded warriors, veterans and their families for medical and other compassionate purposes through a national network of volunteer aircraft owners and pilots. | Subject to change. Call for availability | Call for information | 5775 Wayzata Blvd Minneapolis, MN 55416 (952) 582-2911 www.veteransairlift.org |

| NEED | AGENCY/ COMPANY NAME | INTAKE | DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE | AREA/ COUNTY OF SERVICE | HOURS OF OPERATION | CONTACT INFORMATION | |
|------------------|---|--|--|-------------------------|--|---|--|
| Veteran/Military | VFW National Home For Children | Call for information | Provides supportive services to members of the active-duty military, National Guard and Reserves, and their families. | Golden Crescent | Call for information | 3573 South Waverly Road Eaton Rapids, MI 48827 800-424-8360 www.vfwnationalhome.org or email | |
| Veteran/Military | Victoria County Veterans Services | Call for information | Assists military veterans, survivors and/or family members to apply for state and federal veteran's benefits. | Golden Crescent | Mon - Wed 7:00 am - 5:00 pm | info@vfwnationalhome.org 2805 N Navarro St Victoria, TX 77901 (361) 582-5810 www.victoriacountyTX.org | |
| Veteran/Military | Wounded Soldier and Family Hotline | Call for information | Provides Soldiers wounded and injured in support of the Global War on Terror and their families with a resource to obtain outpatient-related assistance regarding issues they have not been able to resolve through their own chain of command or medical treatment facility. The hotline works to capture timely and accurate information from Soldiers and their families on the quality of outpatient care in order to ensure prompt and thorough response to concerns and to increase the reality and perception of soldiers receiving timely, quality care. | Golden Crescent | 24 hrs/ 7 days a week | 1-800-984-8523 | |
| | Weatherization | | | | | | |
| Weatherization | Community Action Committee of Victoria | Call for information | Assists low income households in weatherizing their homes making them airtight and energy efficient. | Golden Crescent | Mon - Fri 8:00 am - 5:00 pm | 4007 Halsey St Victoria, TX 77901 (361) 578-2989 | |
| | | | Youth Services | | | | |
| Youth Services | Calhoun County YMCA Youth Center | Call for information | Offers a variety of membership programs for youth and adults, such as exercise classes, health and wellness programs, baseball, summer camp, and aquatics. Program activities vary from season to season. | Calhoun | Monday-Thursday 5:00am- 9:30pm Friday 5:00am-8:30pm Saturday 8:00am-5:00pm Sunday 12:00pm-5:00pm | 713 HWY 35 South, Port Lavaca, TX 77979 (361) 551-2562 www.ymcavictoria.org | |
| Youth Services | Boys and Girls Club of Dewitt County | Available for kids ages 6-18 for a membership fee of only \$30.00 per semester; fall, spring, and summer. | Offers daily opportunity to do homework, enjoy a lunch, and participate in programs and activities both inside and outside the Club. Additionally, each week, members have access to the BHP Billiton Technology Center, indoor recreation room, science lab, math room, theater room, and outdoor public park. Throughout the year, members are able to build lifelong friendships and to develop skills to be successful in their future endeavors. Members also have the opportunity to participate in different field trips throughout the year. | Dewitt | Fall and Spring: Mon-Fri 2:30pm-6:30pm Summer: 8:00am-5:00 pm | 1015 E Courthouse Cuero, Texas 77954 (361) 524-0005 www.bgcdco.org | |

| NEED | AGENCY/ COMPANY NAME | INTAKE | DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE | AREA/ COUNTY OF SERVICE | HOURS OF OPERATION | CONTACT INFORMATION |
|----------------|---------------------------------|---------------------------------------|--|----------------------------------|--|---|
| Youth Services | Crossroads Autism Network | Call for information | Brings awareness and raises money to assist families with children that have Autism. Provides scholarships for riding therapy, swim lessons, and school supplies. The Crossroads service area includes Victoria, Nursery, Cuero, Edna, Port Lavaca, Goliad, and more rural towns located around Victoria, TX. All donations are tax deductible and receipts are mailed out after our event. | Victoria | Call for information | P.O. BOX 4822 Victoria, TX 77903-4822 (361) 571-8277 |
| Youth Services | Building Kids Steps | Call for rates and appointments | Offers pediatric speech, occupational, and physical therapy. With locations in Victoria, Cuero, and Edna Our highly qualified staff enjoys working with the children we serve and their families. We believe in treating the whole child by including their family as part of the treatment process. We work with ages across the lifespan. We do provide both pediatric and adult services for speech only. We also work with many insurancesto assist with cost. | Dewitt, Jackson, and Victoria | Mon - Thur 8:00 am - 5:00 pm Fri 8:00 am -12:00 pm | Victoria Location 4208 Retama Circle Victoria, Texas 77901 (361) 578-2257 Cuero Satellite Location, 2550 N. Esplanade, Cuero, TX 77954 (361) 277-6527 Edna Satellite Location, 1013 S. Wells Street, Edna, TX 77957 *To schedule call Victoria Location Port Lavaca Satellite Office coming soon www.buildingkidsteps@gmail.com |
| Youth Services | Boys and Girls Club Victoria | Photo ID | Provides after school and summer programs for youth ages six through eighteen. Programs include education and career development, sports and recreation, character and leadership development, arts, health and life skills. Offers summer program that includes lunch. | Victoria | Office hours Mon- Fri 8:00- 5:00 After School program hours Mon - Thur 3:00 pm - 7:00 pm; Fri 3:00 pm - 6:00 pm | 202 S. Hopkins Victoria, TX 77901 (361) 582-4441 |
| Youth Services | The Brownson Home | Visit website for application or call | Accepts children ages 2-18 who cannot be cared for by their parents or guardian. Children can remain beyond age 18 to complete their education or vocational training. All childrenthat are accepted into The Brownson Home are subject to a 30 to 60 day probationary period. | Victoria | Mon - Fri 9:00 am - 5:00 pm | 1616 Lone Tree Rd Victoria, TX 77901 (361) 573-7161 www.brownsonhome.org |
| Youth Services | KIDZ Connection | Call for information | Provides a link between VISD, the community, and homeless VISD students and their families. The mission of the VISD KIDZ Connection is to help students who are in transitional living situations enroll, attend, and succeed in school transitional living situations are defined in subtitle VII-B of the Mckinney-Vento Homeless Assistance Act. There are services for pregnant teens and teen mothers and a closet available for students. | Victoria | Mon - Fri 8:00 am - 5:00 pm | 1611 E North St Victoria, TX 77901 (361) 788-9909 |

| NEED | AGENCY/ COMPANY NAME | INTAKE | DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE | AREA/ COUNTY OF SERVICE | HOURS OF OPERATION | CONTACT INFORMATION |
|----------------|---|--|---|---------------------------------|--|---|
| Youth Services | Communities In Schools of the Golden Crescent | Call for information | Communities in Schools is the nation's largest dropout prevention organization. The mission of Communities in Schools is to surround students with a community of support, empowering them to stay in school and achieve in life by coordinating the connection of community resources in the school setting. For over 30 years, Communities In Schools has worked to ensure that every child needs and deserves these | Victoria, Cuero and Gonzales | Mon - Fri 8:00 am - 5:00 pm | 120 S. Main, Ste. 110 Victoria, TX 77901 (361) 578-0341 leroiholmes@cisgctx.org |
| Youth Services | Devereux Texas Children's Residential Program | Application Call for information | The Children's Program at Devereux-Victoria is a 24-hour residential treatment program that provides treatment to emotionally and cognitively affected children ages 5-14. The program's goals are to provide structure and therapeutic intervention with the aim of returning children to their homes or to lower levels of care. All children receive attention, direction, assistance and supervision from highly trained direct-care professionals. | Victoria | Mon - Fri 8:00 am - 5:00 pm | 120 David Wade Drive Victoria, TX 77902 (361) 575-8271 |
| Youth Services | Early Childhood Intervention Region 3 | Call for information | Provides free evaluations and assessments, for children age birth to 3 years, to determine eligibility and need for services. Families and professionals work as a team to plan appropriate services based on the unique needs of the child and family. | Golden Crescent | Mon - Fri 8:00 am - 5:00 pm | 1905 Leary Ln Victoria, TX 77901 (361) 573-0731 lledwig@esc3.net |
| Youth Services | Golden Crescent YMCA | Call for information | Offers a variety of membership programs for youth and adults, such as exercise classes, health and wellness programs, baseball, summer camp, and aquatics. Program activities vary from season to season. | Golden Crescent | Open everyday hours vary | 1806 N Nimitz St Victoria, TX 77901 (361) 575-0511 |
| Youth Services | Bluebonnet Youth Ranch | Application | Bluebonnet Youth Ranch is a non-profit organization that that serves as a long-term, residential home for dependent, abused and neglected children. BYR is a private child-care facility licensed by the state of Texas to provide residential care and treatment for children in need. | Golden Crescent | Mon - Fri 8:00 am - 12:00 pm 1:00 pm - 5:00 pm | 4652 Hwy 77 Alt South Yoakum, TX 77995 (361) 293-3546 stephen@bluebonnetyouthranch.org |
| Youth Services | Harbor Childrens Alliance and Victims Center | Call for information | Provides services to adult and child victims of stranger and non-stranger sexual assault and domestic violence including child abuse. Services provided include a 24-hour crisis hotline, crisis intervention, counseling, 24-hour advocacy and accompaniment, community education and training programs, victim awareness and prevention activities, information and referrals, assistance with obtaining shelter, case management, and forensic interviews. | Golden Crescent | Mon - Fri 8:00 am - 12:00 pm 1:00 pm - 5:00 pm | 215 W Railroad St Port Lavaca, TX 77979 (361) 552-1982 CRISIS HOTLINE 361-552-HELP(4357) harboradvocacycenter.org |
| Youth Services | Hope of South Texas | Call for information | Conducts initial forensic interviews of children who have made outcries of sexual and/or physical abuse. Referrals are accepted exclusively via law enforcement agencies, district attorneys' offices, and the Texas Department of Family and Protective Services. Children who receive forensic interviews are eligible for free mental health services and family advocacy. | Golden Crescent | Mon - Fri 8:30 am - 5:30 pm | 111 N. Glass St. Victoria, TX 77901 (361) 573-4673 |
| Youth Services | Texas Baptist Children's Home, Inc. | Call for information | Provides supportive services for mothers and children. | Golden Crescent | Call for information M-F 9:00 am -5:00 pm | 1101 N Mays Round Rock, TX 78664 (512) 255-3682 childrenatheartministries.org |
| Youth Services | The Children's Youth Center | Call for information | Helps runaway youths and trafficked youth in the victoria area Offers, Drop in centers, safe place, host homes, and food&pantry. | Golden Crescent | 27/7 Hotline | (844-763-8861 www.thechildrenscenter.org |

| NEED | AGENCY/ COMPANY NAME | INTAKE | DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE | AREA/ COUNTY OF SERVICE | HOURS OF OPERATION | CONTACT INFORMATION |
|----------------|------------------------------|-------------------------|---|-------------------------------|---|--|
| Youth Services | Golden Crescent CASA. | Call for information | Provides development, growth and support to local Court Appointed Special Advocate Programs CASA. | Golden Crescent | Call for information Mon- Fri 9:00 am -5:00 pm | 101 Goodwin Ave, One O'Connor Building Suite #426 gccasa@goldencrescentcasa.org Victoria, TX 77901 361-573-3734 or 877-473-3734 www.goldencrescentcasa.org Hallettsville office: 113 E. 2nd Street, Hallettsville, TX 77964 |
| Youth Services | The Vine School | Call for information | Provides educational program for ages 2 - 10. Small classrooms that work on language, play, academic and social curriculum. Specifically for children with Autism. | Golden Crescent | Call for information | 2911 N Azalea St, Victoria, TX 77901 (361) 212-8463 |
| Youth Services | Gulf Bend Center | Call for information | Provides Child & Adolescent Mental Health Youth Empowerment Services (YES) Waiver, Intellectual Developmental Disabilities (IDD) Program, | Golden Crescent | Mon - Fri 8:00 am - 5:00 pm | 6502 Nursery Dr Suite 100 Victoria, TX 77904 (361) 575-0611 Crisis Hotline: (877) 723-3422 |
| Youth Services | Mid-Coast Family Services | Call for information | Provides the STAR family services program, designed to help families navigate the waters of parenthood and childhood. The case workers provide skills classes, individual sessions for support, and family sessions to better equip each client to face struggles like anger, truancy, behavior problems at school, and much more. Case workers provide services in school and at the home as needed by each individual situation | Golden Crescent | Mon - Fri 8:00 am - 5:00 pm | 111 S Liberty Victoria, TX 77901 (361) 575-7842 Business Office www.midcoastfamily.org for more information email: info@midcoast.org |
| Youth Services | Autism Speaks | Online or by Phone | Offers an information line for the autism community. Team members are specially trained to provide personalized information and resources to people with autism and their families. | National | 24/7 | 1-888-AUTISM2 (1-888-288-4762) En Español: 1-888-772-9050 help@autismspeaks.org https://www.autismspeaks.org |

Contact Numbers for Golden Crescent Programs

| Program Manager: | Golden Crescent Aging and Disability Resource Center 2-1-1 Texas | (361) 578-1587 Extension 203 |
|-----------------------|--|---------------------------------|
| Program Specialist: | Golden Crescent Aging and Disability Resource Center | (361) 578-1587 Extension 212 |
| Program Manager: | Golden Crescent Area Agency on Aging | (361) 578-1587 Extension 215 |
| Benefits Counselor II | Golden Crescent Area Agency on Aging | (361) 578-1587 Extension 226 |
| Caregiver Specialist | Golden Crescent Area Agency on Aging | (361) 578-1587 Extension 233 |
| Program Specialist: | Golden Crescent Area Agency on Aging | (361) 578-1587 Extension 205 |





SERVING THE COUNTIES OF:

Calhoun, DeWitt, Goliad, Gonzales, Jackson, Lavaca, & Victoria

ADRC AREA RESOURCE DIRECTORY

The Golden Crescent Aging & Disability Resource Center (ADRC) is a service of the

Golden Crescent Regional Planning Commission.

The ADRC AREA RESOURCE DIRECTORY was compiled as a community service. Inclusion in the Directory does not constitute a recommendation, reference nor endorsement of any kind on the part of the Golden Crescent Regional Planning Commission.

All information is subject to change.





The Golden Crescent Aging & Disability Resource Center

is a program of the Golden Crescent Regional Planning Commission with funding provided in association with Texas Health and Human Services